
CITY OF SCOTTSBLUFF
Scottsbluff City Hall Council Chambers
2525 Circle Drive, Scottsbluff, NE 69361

CITY COUNCIL AGENDA

Regular Meeting
April 5, 2021

6:00 PM

1. Roll Call

2. Pledge of Allegiance.

3. For public information, a copy of the Nebraska Open Meetings Act is available for 
review.

4. Notice of changes in the agenda by the city clerk (Additions may not be made to this 
agenda less than 24 hours before the beginning of the meeting unless added under Item 5 
of this agenda.)

5. Citizens with business not scheduled on the agenda (As required by state law, no matter 
may be considered under this item unless council determines that the matter requires 
emergency action.)

6. Closed Session

a) Council reserves the right to enter into closed session if deemed necessary if the 
item is on the agenda as per Section 84-1410 of the Nebraska Revised Statutes.

7. Scottsbluff Youth Council

a) (informational only):

8. Consent Calendar: (Items in the consent calendar are proposed for adoption 
by one action for all items unless any member of the council requests that an 
item be considered separately.)

a) Council to approve the minutes of the March 29, 2021 Regular Meeting.

b) Council to acknowledge receipt of and take no action on a liability claim from 
Robin Hoxworth.  The claim will be withdrawn and forwarded to the City’s 
insurance carrier.

c) Council to approve the absence of Council Member Scanlan from the March 29, 
2021 Regular Meeting.

9. Claims

a) Council to consider and take action on claims of the City.

10. Petitions, Communications, Public Input:

a) Council to discuss and consider action on a Community Festival Permit for the 
Downtown Scottsbluff Association at the 18th St. Plaza, including vendors, 
street closure, and noise permit for a Cinco de Mayo Celebration on May 5th; 
5:00-8:00 p.m.

b) Council to discuss and consider action on a Special Designated Liquor License 

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 4/5/2021 Page 1 / 129



2

for P.R.E.S., Inc. d/b/a Rosita’s Restaurant to serve beer and distilled spirits at 
the Cinco de Mayo Celebration at the Downtown Plaza on May 5th; 5:00-8:00 
p.m.

c) Council to discuss and consider action on a Special Designated Liquor License 
for BDS3C, LLC d/b/a Flyover Brewing Company to serve beer at the Cinco de 
Mayo Celebration at the Downtown Plaza on May 5th; 4:00-10:00 p.m.

d) Council to discuss & consider action on a Community Festival Permit for the 
Downtown Scottsbluff Assoc. at the 18th St. Plaza, including vendors, street 
closure (July 1st only), and noise permit for Bands on Broadway to be held June 
24th, July 1st, 8th, 15th, 22nd, 29th, Aug. 5th, & 12th; 6-9 p.m. 

e) Council to discuss and consider action on eight Special Designated Liquor 
Licenses for BDS3C, LLC d/b/a Flyover Brewing Company to serve beer at 
Bands on Broadway at the Downtown Plaza on June 24th,  July 1st, 8th, 15th, 
22nd, 29th,  Aug. 5th & 12th; 5:00-10:00 p.m.

11. Bids & Awards:

a) Council to discuss and consider action on awarding the bid for Parks and 
Recreation Hail Damage Repair to Schank Roofing in the amount of 
$178,068.69.

12. Reports from Staff, Boards & Commissions:

a) Council to discuss and consider action on adopting the Owner Occupied 
Rehabilitation Program Guidelines and Reuse Plan and authorize the Mayor to 
sign the documents required for the Grant. 

b) Council to acknowledge the 18th Street Plaza CCCFF grant award,  authorize 
the Mayor to sign the Contract and discuss and consider action on the request 
from the Business Improvement District Board to fund the remaining $25,000 
needed to have engineer plans created.

c) Council to receive a project update from 23 Club.

13. Council reports (informational only): This item is intended for Council Members to 
update and inform other Council Members of meetings attended since the last City 
Council meeting.

14. Adjournment.

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 4/5/2021 Page 2 / 129



City of Scottsbluff, Nebraska
Monday, April 5, 2021

Regular Meeting

Item Closed1

Council reserves the right to enter into closed session if deemed 
necessary if the item is on the agenda as per Section 84-1410 of the 
Nebraska Revised Statutes.

Staff Contact: 

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 4/5/2021 Page 3 / 129



City of Scottsbluff, Nebraska
Monday, April 5, 2021

Regular Meeting

Item Youth Cou 1

(informational only):

Staff Contact: 

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 4/5/2021 Page 4 / 129



City of Scottsbluff, Nebraska
Monday, April 5, 2021

Regular Meeting

Item Consent1

Council to approve the minutes of the March 29, 2021 Regular 
Meeting.

Staff Contact: City Council

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 4/5/2021 Page 5 / 129



1 
 

 

 Regular Meeting 

                                                                                                        March 29, 2021 

 

            The Scottsbluff City Council met in a regular meeting on March 29, 2021 at 6:00 p.m. in the 

Council Chambers of City Hall, 2525 Circle Drive, Scottsbluff.  A notice of the meeting had been 

published on March 26, 2021, in the Star Herald, a newspaper published and of general circulation in the 

City. The notice stated the date, hour and place of the meeting; that the meeting would be open to the 

public and that anyone attending was encouraged to wear a mask and to respect social distance guidelines. 

It also stated that anyone with a disability desiring reasonable accommodations to attend the Council 

meeting should contact the City Clerk’s Office, and that an agenda of the meeting kept continuously 

current was available for public inspection at the office of the City Clerk in City Hall; provided, the City 

Council could modify the agenda at the meeting if it determined that an emergency so required.  A similar 

notice had been emailed to each council member, made available to radio stations KNEB, KMOR, 

KOAQ, and television stations KSTF and NBC Nebraska, and the Star Herald.  The notice was also 

available on the city’s website on March 26, 2021.  Mayor McKerrigan presided and City Clerk Wright 

recorded the proceedings. The meeting was called to order and the Pledge of Allegiance was recited. 

Mayor McKerrigan welcomed everyone and informed those in attendance that a copy of the Nebraska 

Open Meetings Act is posted in the back of the room on the west wall for the public’s review. The 

following Council Members were present: Jeanne McKerrigan, Nathan Green, Jordan Colwell, and Terry 

Schaub. Also present were City Attorney Kent Hadenfeldt and City Manager Dustin Rief. Absent: Angela 

Scanlan.  Mayor McKerrigan asked if there were any changes to the agenda. There was none.  Mayor 

McKerrigan then asked if any citizens with business not scheduled on the agenda wished to include an 

item providing the City Council determines the item requires emergency action. There was none.  

                      

          Moved by Council Member Schaub, seconded by Council Member Colwell that, 

  

a) The minutes of the March 15, 2021 Regular Meeting be approved, “YEAS,” Colwell, Green, 

Schaub, and McKerrigan. “NAYS,” None. Absent: Scanlan. 

  

 Ms. Jada Thompson with Contryman & Associates presented the report for the 2020 Annual 

Audit via Zoom.  She complimented Finance Director Loutzenhiser for preparing an excellent set of 

financial statements and the work that she and staff have done to assure that the day to day process is 

running smooth.  Ms. Thompson also reported the City received an unqualified opinion which is the best 

opinion possible.  She explained this year they invested more time on LB840 - Economic Development, 

mainly due to Covid, and found the fund to be pretty active.  She commented the impact regarding this on 

the audit is more on revenue recognition and recording the revenue and determining when credits are 

earned or not earned.  She explained they also looked at utility funds, adding the City of Scottsbluff has 

healthy utility funds.  At the end of discussion, Council Member Schaub moved, seconded by Council 

Member Green to approve the 2020 Annual Audit Report from Contryman and Associates, “YEAS,” 

Green, Schaub, McKerrigan, and Colwell. “NAYS,” None.  Absent: Scanlan 

 

 City Manager Rief approached Council regarding the City of Scottsbluff Façade Improvement 

Grants.  He explained there are six applications; the Community Redevelopment Authority unanimously 

recommended all for approval, commenting they all bring positive impacts to the community.  Council 

Member Colwell moved, seconded by Council Member Schaub to approve the six Scottsbluff Façade 

Improvement Grants for GLT Properties, LLC; Tossed & Found Antiques; Inventive Media; Spady, Inc. 

d/b/a High Plains Spas and Recreation; Tami Reichert; and R & K Land Company.  “YEAS,” 

McKerrigan, Schaub, Colwell, and Green.  “NAYS,” None.  Absent: Scanlan. 

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 4/5/2021 Page 6 / 129



2 
 

 

 Mr. Rief presented the License and Management Agreement with Kirk Bernhardt for the Use of 

Municipal Property for Softball League. He explained we have had interest in restarting the adult softball 

league and have an opportunity to reallocate resources and turn this over to a private individual to handle 

the recreation aspect of the league. The City is still responsible for facilities and maintenance. 

 Mr. Kirk Bernhardt approached Council and explained he will continue to run the concession 

stand as he has done in the past, but with this Agreement will have full control of the league as far as 

paying for the umpires and signing up teams.  He added he has had a good response from teams, due to 

the lack of not having a league last year, because of COVID-19.       

 Council Member Colwell made a motion, seconded by Council Member Schaub to approve the 

License and Management Agreement with Kirk Bernhardt for the Use of Municipal Property for Softball 

League and authorize the Mayor to sign the Agreement.  “YEAS,” Schaub, Colwell, McKerrigan, and 

Green. “NAYS,” None.  Absent:  Scanlan. 

 

 Regarding discussion and considering action on approving Change Order No. 1 for the Compost 

Pad Cover, Mr. Rief explained this change order is for the original contract.  The primary change is for 

wind and snow loads to meet City codes; the amount is $38,972 and must be completed by year end to 

meet compliance requirements. Staff is recommending approval.  Council Member Schaub moved, 

seconded by Council Member Colwell to approve Change Order No. 1 for the Compost Pad Cover and 

authorize the Mayor to sign the Change Order, “YEAS,” McKerrigan, Green, Colwell, and Schaub. 

“NAYS,” None.  Absent:  Scanlan. 

 

 Under Council Reports, Council Member Colwell reminded everyone about the new radio system 

with the communication center.  He explained this will be a huge financial undertaking for anyone who 

has a radio system with Motorola. He gave thanks to both Chief Schingle and Chief Spencer for attending 

meetings on this subject.  Mayor McKerrigan reported on Tri City Active Living Council.  They will be 

introducing themselves to City Manager Rief. They have also reviewed the safety study evaluation with 

the school, in which they have some suggestions for different areas.  Council Member Green also reported 

on the Heartland Expressway.     

  

 Council Member Schaub moved, seconded by Council Member Colwell to adjourn the meeting at 

6:29 p.m., “YEAS,” Colwell, Green, Schaub, and McKerrigan.  “NAYS,” None.  Absent:  Scanlan. 

 

 

       ______________________________________    

                                    Mayor 

 Attest:                  

                   

________________________________ 

City Clerk               

  

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 4/5/2021 Page 7 / 129



City of Scottsbluff, Nebraska
Monday, April 5, 2021

Regular Meeting

Item Consent2

Council to acknowledge receipt of and take no action on a liability 
claim from Robin Hoxworth.  The claim will be withdrawn and 
forwarded to the City’s insurance carrier.

Staff Contact: Kim Wright, City Clerk

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 4/5/2021 Page 8 / 129



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 4/5/2021 Page 9 / 129



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 4/5/2021 Page 10 / 129



City of Scottsbluff, Nebraska
Monday, April 5, 2021

Regular Meeting

Item Consent3

Council to approve the absence of Council Member Scanlan from 
the March 29, 2021 Regular Meeting.

Staff Contact: City Council

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 4/5/2021 Page 11 / 129



City of Scottsbluff, Nebraska
Monday, April 5, 2021

Regular Meeting

Item Claims1

Council to consider and take action on claims of the City.

Staff Contact: Liz Loutzenhiser, Finance Director

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 4/5/2021 Page 12 / 129



4/2/2021 11:12:07 AM Page 1 of 28

Expense Approval Report
City of Scottsbluff, NE By Vendor Name

Post Dates 3/16/2021 - 4/5/2021

AmountAccount NameDescription (Payable)

Vendor: 08464 - 911 CUSTOM, LLC

Fund: 218 - PUBLIC SAFETY

1,176.49EQUIPMENTCIP-PO-PATROL CARS

Fund 218 - PUBLIC SAFETY Total: 1,176.49

Vendor 08464 - 911 CUSTOM, LLC Total: 1,176.49

Vendor: 00460 - ACCELERATED RECEIVABLES SOLUTIONS

Fund: 713 - CASH & INVESTMENT POOL

87.96WAGE ATTACHMENT EE PAYWAGE ATTACHMENT

87.96WAGE ATTACHMENT EE PAYWAGE ATTACHMENT

Fund 713 - CASH & INVESTMENT POOL Total: 175.92

Vendor 00460 - ACCELERATED RECEIVABLES SOLUTIONS Total: 175.92

Vendor: 02583 - ADVANCE AUTO PARTS

Fund: 725 - CENTRAL GARAGE

3.14EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCETRANS STOCK- OIL FILTER

3.14EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCEPOLICE #19- OIL FILTER

29.57EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCETRANS STOCK- AIR FILTER

3.14EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCEWW #954- OIL FILTER

2.25EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCEWATER #39- OIL FILTER

Fund 725 - CENTRAL GARAGE Total: 41.24

Vendor 02583 - ADVANCE AUTO PARTS Total: 41.24

Vendor: 05887 - ALLO COMMUNICATIONS,LLC

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

241.02PHONE & INTERNETLOCAL TELEPHONE CHARGES

71.64PHONE & INTERNETLOCAL TELEPHONE CHARGES

35.17PHONE & INTERNETLOCAL TELEPHONE CHARGES

38.17PHONE & INTERNETLOCAL TELEPHONE CHARGES

160.00PHONE & INTERNETLOCAL TELEPHONE CHARGES

143.29PHONE & INTERNETLOCAL TELEPHONE CHARGES

330.48PHONE & INTERNETLOCAL TELEPHONE CHARGES

1,213.40PHONE & INTERNETLOCAL TELEPHONE CHARGES

428.07PHONE & INTERNETLOCAL TELEPHONE CHARGES

235.75PHONE & INTERNETLOCAL TELEPHONE CHARGES

10.70PHONE & INTERNETLOCAL TELEPHONE CHARGES

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 2,907.69

Fund: 212 - TRANSPORTATION

423.11PHONE & INTERNETLOCAL TELEPHONE CHARGES

Fund 212 - TRANSPORTATION Total: 423.11

Fund: 213 - CEMETERY

71.64PHONE & INTERNETLOCAL TELEPHONE CHARGES

Fund 213 - CEMETERY Total: 71.64

Fund: 224 - ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT

70.14PHONE & INTERNETLOCAL TELEPHONE CHARGES

Fund 224 - ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT Total: 70.14

Fund: 621 - ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES

167.94PHONE & INTERNETLOCAL TELEPHONE CHARGES

Fund 621 - ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES Total: 167.94

Fund: 631 - WASTEWATER

156.97PHONE & INTERNETLOCAL TELEPHONE CHARGES

Fund 631 - WASTEWATER Total: 156.97

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 4/5/2021 Page 13 / 129



Expense Approval Report   Post Dates: 3/16/2021 - 4/5/2021

4/2/2021 11:12:07 AM Page 2 of 28

AmountAccount NameDescription (Payable)

Fund: 641 - WATER

183.29PHONE & INTERNETLOCAL TELEPHONE CHARGES

Fund 641 - WATER Total: 183.29

Fund: 661 - STORMWATER

34.82PHONE & INTERNETLOCAL TELEPHONE CHARGES

Fund 661 - STORMWATER Total: 34.82

Fund: 721 - GIS SERVICES

35.17PHONE & INTERNETLOCAL TELEPHONE CHARGES

Fund 721 - GIS SERVICES Total: 35.17

Fund: 725 - CENTRAL GARAGE

35.00PHONE & INTERNETLOCAL TELEPHONE CHARGES

Fund 725 - CENTRAL GARAGE Total: 35.00

Vendor 05887 - ALLO COMMUNICATIONS,LLC Total: 4,085.77

Vendor: 03711 - AMAZON.COM HEADQUARTERS

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

294.57DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESMisc.

146.95COLLECTIONSMisc.

200.20PROGRAMMINGMisc.

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 641.72

Vendor 03711 - AMAZON.COM HEADQUARTERS Total: 641.72

Vendor: 10169 - AMERICAN LEGAL PUBLISHING CORPORATION

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

90.57CONTRACTUAL SERVICESCODIFICATION OF ORDINANCES

90.57CONTRACTUAL SERVICESCODIFICATION OF ORDINANCES

603.80CONTRACTUAL SERVICESCODIFICATION OF ORDINANCES

120.76CONTRACTUAL SERVICESCODIFICATION OF ORDINANCES

301.90CONTRACTUAL SERVICESCODIFICATION OF ORDINANCES

301.90CONTRACTUAL SERVICESCODIFICATION OF ORDINANCES

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 1,509.50

Fund: 212 - TRANSPORTATION

603.80CONTRACTUAL SERVICESCODIFICATION OF ORDINANCES

Fund 212 - TRANSPORTATION Total: 603.80

Fund: 621 - ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES

1,207.60CONTRACTUAL SERVICESCODIFICATION OF ORDINANCES

Fund 621 - ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES Total: 1,207.60

Fund: 631 - WASTEWATER

1,207.60CONTRACTUAL SERVICESCODIFICATION OF ORDINANCES

Fund 631 - WASTEWATER Total: 1,207.60

Fund: 641 - WATER

1,207.60CONTRACTUAL SERVICESCODIFICATION OF ORDINANCES

Fund 641 - WATER Total: 1,207.60

Fund: 661 - STORMWATER

301.90CONTRACTUAL SERVICESCODIFICATION OF ORDINANCES

Fund 661 - STORMWATER Total: 301.90

Vendor 10169 - AMERICAN LEGAL PUBLISHING CORPORATION Total: 6,038.00

Vendor: 10025 - ANDREW KELLEY

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

520.00SCHOOL & CONFERENCEPER DIEM FOR HAZMAT TECHN…

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 520.00

Vendor 10025 - ANDREW KELLEY Total: 520.00

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 4/5/2021 Page 14 / 129



Expense Approval Report   Post Dates: 3/16/2021 - 4/5/2021

4/2/2021 11:12:07 AM Page 3 of 28

AmountAccount NameDescription (Payable)

Vendor: 10219 - ARRIGA SALVADOR

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

30.00PERMITSCANCELLED PERMIT

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 30.00

Vendor 10219 - ARRIGA SALVADOR Total: 30.00

Vendor: 06781 - ASSURITY LIFE INSURANCE CO

Fund: 713 - CASH & INVESTMENT POOL

32.95LIFE INS EE PAYABLELIFE INS

Fund 713 - CASH & INVESTMENT POOL Total: 32.95

Vendor 06781 - ASSURITY LIFE INSURANCE CO Total: 32.95

Vendor: 09475 - ATLAS COPCO COMPRESSORS, LLC

Fund: 631 - WASTEWATER

694.70EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCEEQUIP MAINT

Fund 631 - WASTEWATER Total: 694.70

Vendor 09475 - ATLAS COPCO COMPRESSORS, LLC Total: 694.70

Vendor: 04575 - AUTOZONE STORES, INC

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

18.99DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESDEPT SUPP PARK

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 18.99

Fund: 212 - TRANSPORTATION

55.08OIL & ANTIFREEZEWHITE GREASE

Fund 212 - TRANSPORTATION Total: 55.08

Vendor 04575 - AUTOZONE STORES, INC Total: 74.07

Vendor: 00295 - B & H INVESTMENTS, INC

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

7.00BUILDING MAINTENANCEBLDG MAINT-PD

7.00BUILDING MAINTENANCEBLDG MAINT-PD

66.43BUILDING MAINTENANCEBLDG MAINT-PD

66.42BUILDING MAINTENANCEBLDG MAINT-PD

7.00BUILDING MAINTENANCEBLDG MAINT-PD

7.00BUILDING MAINTENANCEBLDG MAINT-PD

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 160.85

Fund: 212 - TRANSPORTATION

18.50DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESSUPP - WATER

33.50DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESSUPP - WATER

Fund 212 - TRANSPORTATION Total: 52.00

Fund: 621 - ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES

48.50DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESWATER DELIVERY X 6 BOTTLES

33.50DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESWATER DELIVERY X 4 BOTTLES

22.00CONTRACTUAL SERVICESSALT UNIT RENTAL

Fund 621 - ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES Total: 104.00

Vendor 00295 - B & H INVESTMENTS, INC Total: 316.85

Vendor: 00241 - BAKER & ASSOCIATES INC

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

5,558.61STRUCTURES23 CLUB IMPROVEMENTS

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 5,558.61

Vendor 00241 - BAKER & ASSOCIATES INC Total: 5,558.61

Vendor: 09716 - BLACK HILLS GAS DISTRIBUTION LLC

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

353.42HEATING FUELMonthly Energy Bill

229.23HEATING FUELMonthly Energy Bill

89.11HEATING FUELMonthly Energy Bill

229.24HEATING FUELMonthly Energy Bill

292.10HEATING FUELMonthly Energy Bill

353.24HEATING FUELMonthly Energy Bill

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 4/5/2021 Page 15 / 129



Expense Approval Report   Post Dates: 3/16/2021 - 4/5/2021

4/2/2021 11:12:07 AM Page 4 of 28

AmountAccount NameDescription (Payable)

196.42HEATING FUELMonthly Energy Bill

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 1,742.76

Fund: 212 - TRANSPORTATION

1,392.44HEATING FUELMonthly Energy Bill

Fund 212 - TRANSPORTATION Total: 1,392.44

Fund: 621 - ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES

518.59HEATING FUELMonthly Energy Bill

Fund 621 - ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES Total: 518.59

Fund: 641 - WATER

125.38HEATING FUELMonthly Energy Bill

Fund 641 - WATER Total: 125.38

Fund: 725 - CENTRAL GARAGE

233.20HEATING FUELMonthly Energy Bill

Fund 725 - CENTRAL GARAGE Total: 233.20

Vendor 09716 - BLACK HILLS GAS DISTRIBUTION LLC Total: 4,012.37

Vendor: 00405 - BLUFFS FACILITY SOLUTIONS

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

102.61JANITORIAL SUPPLIESJANITORIAL SUPPLIES PARK

598.01JANITORIAL SUPPLIESJANITORIAL SUPP PARK

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 700.62

Fund: 621 - ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES

49.92DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESRUBBER GLOVES

Fund 621 - ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES Total: 49.92

Vendor 00405 - BLUFFS FACILITY SOLUTIONS Total: 750.54

Vendor: 02103 - BRODART CO

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

262.54DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESDep. Sup.

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 262.54

Vendor 02103 - BRODART CO Total: 262.54

Vendor: 02490 - BRUCE MEIER

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

96.70SCHOOL & CONFERENCEFUEL REIMBURSEMENT FOR TR…

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 96.70

Vendor 02490 - BRUCE MEIER Total: 96.70

Vendor: 00735 - CAPITAL BUSINESS SYSTEMS INC.

Fund: 212 - TRANSPORTATION

9.12CONTRACTUAL SERVICESCOPIER CHARGES

Fund 212 - TRANSPORTATION Total: 9.12

Fund: 621 - ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES

9.12CONTRACTUAL SERVICESCOPIER CHARGES

Fund 621 - ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES Total: 9.12

Fund: 725 - CENTRAL GARAGE

4.56CONTRACTUAL SERVICESCOPIER CHARGES

Fund 725 - CENTRAL GARAGE Total: 4.56

Vendor 00735 - CAPITAL BUSINESS SYSTEMS INC. Total: 22.80

Vendor: 00055 - CARR- TRUMBULL LUMBER CO, INC.

Fund: 641 - WATER

2.77DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESDEPT SUP

Fund 641 - WATER Total: 2.77

Vendor 00055 - CARR- TRUMBULL LUMBER CO, INC. Total: 2.77

Vendor: 07911 - CELLCO PARTNERSHIP

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

317.14CELLULAR PHONEMARCH CELLULAR PHONE

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 4/5/2021 Page 16 / 129



Expense Approval Report   Post Dates: 3/16/2021 - 4/5/2021

4/2/2021 11:12:07 AM Page 5 of 28

AmountAccount NameDescription (Payable)

1,257.90PHONE & INTERNETCELL PHONES-PD

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 1,575.04

Vendor 07911 - CELLCO PARTNERSHIP Total: 1,575.04

Vendor: 02396 - CITIBANK N.A.

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

21.18POSTAGESHIPPING TURNOUT PANTS FOR…

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 21.18

Fund: 212 - TRANSPORTATION

95.25DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESSUPP - TRASH BAGS, PAPER

12.99DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESOFFICE SUPP - USB

12.53POSTAGEPOSTAGE - MAIL PACKAGE

14.35POSTAGEPOSTAGE

Fund 212 - TRANSPORTATION Total: 135.12

Vendor 02396 - CITIBANK N.A. Total: 156.30

Vendor: 05859 - CITIBANK, N.A.

Fund: 212 - TRANSPORTATION

106.70DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESSUPP - 4 X 4 RED, DOUGLAS FIR

47.70DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESSUPP - LAG SCREWS

15.77DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESSUPP - #2 DOUGLAS FIR

18.00DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESSUPP - FENDER WASHER

Fund 212 - TRANSPORTATION Total: 188.17

Vendor 05859 - CITIBANK, N.A. Total: 188.17

Vendor: 00367 - CITY OF SCB

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

10.00DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESPETTY CASH

53.30POSTAGEPOSTAGE-PD

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 63.30

Fund: 213 - CEMETERY

38.25POSTAGEPETTY CASH

Fund 213 - CEMETERY Total: 38.25

Vendor 00367 - CITY OF SCB Total: 101.55

Vendor: 01976 - CLARK PRINTING LLC

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

41.20DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESDEPT SUPP

37.70DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESDEPT SUPP

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 78.90

Vendor 01976 - CLARK PRINTING LLC Total: 78.90

Vendor: 03010 - COLONIAL LIFE & ACCIDENT INSURANCE COMPANY

Fund: 713 - CASH & INVESTMENT POOL

22.75LIFE INS EE PAYABLEINSURANCE

25.95DIS INC INS EE PAYABLEINSURANCE

Fund 713 - CASH & INVESTMENT POOL Total: 48.70

Vendor 03010 - COLONIAL LIFE & ACCIDENT INSURANCE COMPANY Total: 48.70

Vendor: 02995 - CONSOLIDATED MANAGEMENT COMPANY

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

72.25SCHOOL & CONFERENCESCHOOLS & CONF-PD

76.19SCHOOL & CONFERENCESCHOOLS & CONF-PD

97.36SCHOOL & CONFERENCESCHOOLS & CONF-PD

89.48SCHOOL & CONFERENCESCHOOLS & CONF-PD

59.57SCHOOL & CONFERENCESCHOOLS & CONF-PD

67.45SCHOOL & CONFERENCESCHOOLS & CONF-PD

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 462.30

Vendor 02995 - CONSOLIDATED MANAGEMENT COMPANY Total: 462.30

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 4/5/2021 Page 17 / 129



Expense Approval Report   Post Dates: 3/16/2021 - 4/5/2021

4/2/2021 11:12:07 AM Page 6 of 28

AmountAccount NameDescription (Payable)

Vendor: 00267 - CONTRACTORS MATERIALS INC.

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

52.52GROUNDS MAINTENANCEGROUND MAINT PARK

179.92GROUNDS MAINTENANCEGROUND MAINT PARK

137.20GROUNDS MAINTENANCEGROUND MAINT PARK

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 369.64

Fund: 212 - TRANSPORTATION

57.47DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESSUPP - SANDBAGS

Fund 212 - TRANSPORTATION Total: 57.47

Vendor 00267 - CONTRACTORS MATERIALS INC. Total: 427.11

Vendor: 06749 - CONTRYMAN ASSOCIATES, P.C.

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

1,710.00AUDITAUDIT - FINAL BILL

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 1,710.00

Fund: 212 - TRANSPORTATION

2,850.00AUDITAUDIT - FINAL BILL

Fund 212 - TRANSPORTATION Total: 2,850.00

Fund: 224 - ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT

2,850.00AUDITAUDIT - FINAL BILL

Fund 224 - ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT Total: 2,850.00

Fund: 311 - DEBT SERVICE

2,280.00AUDITAUDIT - FINAL BILL

Fund 311 - DEBT SERVICE Total: 2,280.00

Fund: 621 - ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES

6,270.00AUDITAUDIT - FINAL BILL

Fund 621 - ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES Total: 6,270.00

Fund: 631 - WASTEWATER

6,270.00AUDITAUDIT - FINAL BILL

Fund 631 - WASTEWATER Total: 6,270.00

Fund: 641 - WATER

6,270.00AUDITAUDIT - FINAL BILL

Fund 641 - WATER Total: 6,270.00

Vendor 06749 - CONTRYMAN ASSOCIATES, P.C. Total: 28,500.00

Vendor: 09824 - CORE & MAIN LP

Fund: 641 - WATER

619.08DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESDEPT SUP

3,491.96METERSMETERS

129.29DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESDEPT SUPP/MTRS WTR

Fund 641 - WATER Total: 4,240.33

Vendor 09824 - CORE & MAIN LP Total: 4,240.33

Vendor: 07689 - CYNTHIA GREEN

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

51.50DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESDEPT SUPP ADM

21.50DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESDEPT SUPP HR

34.99DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESDEPT SUPP HR

8.37DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESDEPT SUPP ADM

76.50DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESDEPT SUPP ADM

19.49DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESDEPT SUPP PARK

138.20DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESDEPT SUPP

19.86DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESDEPT SUPP ADM

7.58DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESDEPT SUPP ADM

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 377.99

Vendor 07689 - CYNTHIA GREEN Total: 377.99

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 4/5/2021 Page 18 / 129



Expense Approval Report   Post Dates: 3/16/2021 - 4/5/2021

4/2/2021 11:12:07 AM Page 7 of 28

AmountAccount NameDescription (Payable)

Vendor: 00234 - D & H ELECTRONICS INC.

Fund: 212 - TRANSPORTATION

26.78DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESSUPP - BATTERY GEL

67.45DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESSUPP - BATTERY GEL

Fund 212 - TRANSPORTATION Total: 94.23

Vendor 00234 - D & H ELECTRONICS INC. Total: 94.23

Vendor: 03321 - DALE'S TIRE & RETREADING, INC.

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

20.00VEHICLE MAINTENANCEVEH MAINT PARK

15.00EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCEEQUIP MAINT PARK

249.96EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCEEQUIP MAINT PARK

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 284.96

Vendor 03321 - DALE'S TIRE & RETREADING, INC. Total: 284.96

Vendor: 00404 - DAS STATE ACCOUNTING-CENTRAL FINANCE

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

5.50PHONE & INTERNETMonthly Long Distance

2.33PHONE & INTERNETMonthly Long Distance

2.17PHONE & INTERNETMonthly Long Distance

1.35PHONE & INTERNETMonthly Long Distance

4.04PHONE & INTERNETMonthly Long Distance

11.78PHONE & INTERNETMonthly Long Distance

35.97PHONE & INTERNETMonthly Long Distance

9.58PHONE & INTERNETMonthly Long Distance

3.13PHONE & INTERNETMonthly Long Distance

2.35PHONE & INTERNETMonthly Long Distance

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 78.20

Fund: 212 - TRANSPORTATION

8.69PHONE & INTERNETMonthly Long Distance

Fund 212 - TRANSPORTATION Total: 8.69

Fund: 213 - CEMETERY

4.13PHONE & INTERNETMonthly Long Distance

Fund 213 - CEMETERY Total: 4.13

Fund: 224 - ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT

3.88PHONE & INTERNETMonthly Long Distance

Fund 224 - ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT Total: 3.88

Fund: 621 - ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES

3.90PHONE & INTERNETMonthly Long Distance

Fund 621 - ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES Total: 3.90

Fund: 631 - WASTEWATER

7.01PHONE & INTERNETMonthly Long Distance

Fund 631 - WASTEWATER Total: 7.01

Fund: 641 - WATER

2.35PHONE & INTERNETMonthly Long Distance

Fund 641 - WATER Total: 2.35

Fund: 661 - STORMWATER

0.54PHONE & INTERNETMonthly Long Distance

Fund 661 - STORMWATER Total: 0.54

Fund: 721 - GIS SERVICES

0.54PHONE & INTERNETMonthly Long Distance

Fund 721 - GIS SERVICES Total: 0.54

Fund: 725 - CENTRAL GARAGE

0.67PHONE & INTERNETMonthly Long Distance

Fund 725 - CENTRAL GARAGE Total: 0.67

Vendor 00404 - DAS STATE ACCOUNTING-CENTRAL FINANCE Total: 109.91

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 4/5/2021 Page 19 / 129



Expense Approval Report   Post Dates: 3/16/2021 - 4/5/2021

4/2/2021 11:12:07 AM Page 8 of 28

AmountAccount NameDescription (Payable)

Vendor: 07421 - DUANE E. WOHLERS

Fund: 621 - ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES

800.00DISPOSAL FEESHAULING RECYCLING TO DENV…

1,026.78DISPOSAL FEESHAULING RECYCLING TO DENV…

Fund 621 - ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES Total: 1,826.78

Vendor 07421 - DUANE E. WOHLERS Total: 1,826.78

Vendor: 00066 - EBSCO INDUSTRIES, INC

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

1,313.00SUBSCRIPTIONSSbscrp.

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 1,313.00

Vendor 00066 - EBSCO INDUSTRIES, INC Total: 1,313.00

Vendor: 01003 - ELLIOTT EQUIPMENT COMPANY INC.

Fund: 725 - CENTRAL GARAGE

41.60EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCEES #824- SWITCH

Fund 725 - CENTRAL GARAGE Total: 41.60

Vendor 01003 - ELLIOTT EQUIPMENT COMPANY INC. Total: 41.60

Vendor: 03950 - ENERGY LABORATORIES, INC DEPT 6250

Fund: 641 - WATER

162.00SAMPLESSAMPLES

Fund 641 - WATER Total: 162.00

Vendor 03950 - ENERGY LABORATORIES, INC DEPT 6250 Total: 162.00

Vendor: 02460 - FASTENAL COMPANY

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

14.59EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCEEQUIP MAINT PARK

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 14.59

Vendor 02460 - FASTENAL COMPANY Total: 14.59

Vendor: 07574 - FAT BOYS TIRE AND AUTO

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

208.06VEHICLE MAINTENANCEVEH MAINT PARK

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 208.06

Vendor 07574 - FAT BOYS TIRE AND AUTO Total: 208.06

Vendor: 00548 - FEDERAL EXPRESS CORPORATION

Fund: 641 - WATER

486.24POSTAGEPOSTAGE

50.30POSTAGEPOSTAGE

Fund 641 - WATER Total: 536.54

Vendor 00548 - FEDERAL EXPRESS CORPORATION Total: 536.54

Vendor: 00794 - FLOYD'S TRUCK CENTER SCOTTSBLUFF

Fund: 212 - TRANSPORTATION

1,164.48VEHICLE MAINTENANCEREPAIR AIR DRIER ON D. TRUCK

Fund 212 - TRANSPORTATION Total: 1,164.48

Fund: 621 - ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES

116.90VEHICLE MAINTENANCEBLOWER MOTOR UNIT #816

Fund 621 - ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES Total: 116.90

Fund: 725 - CENTRAL GARAGE

285.27EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCEES #820- FILTERS

226.60EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCETRANS #443- GOVERNOR, AIR …

15.08EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCETRANS #443- CLEVIS KIT

198.42EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCETRANS STOCK- THROTTLE PEDAL

21.15EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCEES #812- FILTERS

3.59EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCETRANS STOCK- SEAL

198.64EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCEES #825- FILTERS

16.64EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCETRANS STOCK- SEAL

89.27EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCEES #825- LINKAGE & AIR SPRING…

48.12EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCEES #825- PURGE VALVE KIT

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 4/5/2021 Page 20 / 129



Expense Approval Report   Post Dates: 3/16/2021 - 4/5/2021

4/2/2021 11:12:07 AM Page 9 of 28

AmountAccount NameDescription (Payable)

49.99EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCEES #828- FILTERS

-28.04EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCETRANS #443- RETURN PARTS

Fund 725 - CENTRAL GARAGE Total: 1,124.73

Vendor 00794 - FLOYD'S TRUCK CENTER SCOTTSBLUFF Total: 2,406.11

Vendor: 00060 - FRANCISCO'S BUMPER TO BUMPER INC

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

75.00CONTRACTUAL SERVICESTOW SERVICE-PD

220.00CONTRACTUAL SERVICESTOW SERVICE-PD

125.00CONTRACTUAL SERVICESTOW SERVICE-PD

170.00CONTRACTUAL SERVICESTOW SERVICE-PD

220.00CONTRACTUAL SERVICESTOW SERVICE-PD

170.00CONTRACTUAL SERVICESTOW SERVICE-PD

220.00CONTRACTUAL SERVICESTOW SERVICE-PD

220.00CONTRACTUAL SERVICESTOW SERVICE-PD

220.00CONTRACTUAL SERVICESTOW SERVICE-PD

100.00CONTRACTUAL SERVICESTOW SERVICE-PD

100.00CONTRACTUAL SERVICESTOW SERVICE-PD

220.00CONTRACTUAL SERVICESTOW SERVICE-PD

100.00CONTRACTUAL SERVICESTOW SERVICE-PD

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 2,160.00

Vendor 00060 - FRANCISCO'S BUMPER TO BUMPER INC Total: 2,160.00

Vendor: 00022 - GENERAL ELECTRIC CAPITAL CORPORATION

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

19.90DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESDRINKING WATER

34.67PROGRAMMINGPrgmg.

66.65DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESDETERGENT - LAUNDRY AND DI…

64.49PROGRAMMINGPrgm.

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 185.71

Fund: 631 - WASTEWATER

141.02DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESDEPT SUPP WTR/WW

Fund 631 - WASTEWATER Total: 141.02

Fund: 641 - WATER

141.02DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESDEPT SUPP WTR/WW

Fund 641 - WATER Total: 141.02

Vendor 00022 - GENERAL ELECTRIC CAPITAL CORPORATION Total: 467.75

Vendor: 00602 - GENERAL TRAFFIC CONTROLS, INC

Fund: 212 - TRANSPORTATION

22,172.00EQUIPMENTT.S. EQUIP - CAMERA, CONTROL…

Fund 212 - TRANSPORTATION Total: 22,172.00

Vendor 00602 - GENERAL TRAFFIC CONTROLS, INC Total: 22,172.00

Vendor: 10136 - GREENING ENTERPRISES INC.

Fund: 225 - MUTUAL FIRE

2,900.00DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESSTRUCTURE FIRE BOOTS - 10 PA…

Fund 225 - MUTUAL FIRE Total: 2,900.00

Vendor 10136 - GREENING ENTERPRISES INC. Total: 2,900.00

Vendor: 04371 - HAWKINS, INC.

Fund: 641 - WATER

1,556.00CHEMICALSCHEMICALS

2,124.50CHEMICALSCHEMICALS

Fund 641 - WATER Total: 3,680.50

Vendor 04371 - HAWKINS, INC. Total: 3,680.50

Vendor: 04299 - HD SUPPLY FACILITIES MAINTENANCE LTD

Fund: 212 - TRANSPORTATION

170.35DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESPETROLEUM FILTER SOCKS FOR …

Fund 212 - TRANSPORTATION Total: 170.35

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 4/5/2021 Page 21 / 129



Expense Approval Report   Post Dates: 3/16/2021 - 4/5/2021

4/2/2021 11:12:07 AM Page 10 of 28

AmountAccount NameDescription (Payable)

Fund: 641 - WATER

1,106.55DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESDEPT SUP

Fund 641 - WATER Total: 1,106.55

Fund: 661 - STORMWATER

1,097.22DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESDEPT SUP

Fund 661 - STORMWATER Total: 1,097.22

Vendor 04299 - HD SUPPLY FACILITIES MAINTENANCE LTD Total: 2,374.12

Vendor: 05667 - HOA SOLUTIONS, INC

Fund: 631 - WASTEWATER

587.12EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCEEQUIP MAINT

Fund 631 - WASTEWATER Total: 587.12

Vendor 05667 - HOA SOLUTIONS, INC Total: 587.12

Vendor: 00299 - HULLINGER GLASS & LOCKS INC.

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

15.00DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESDEPT SUPP PARK

42.83BUILDING MAINTENANCEBLDG MAINT PARK

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 57.83

Vendor 00299 - HULLINGER GLASS & LOCKS INC. Total: 57.83

Vendor: 06423 - HYDROTEX PARTNERS, LTD

Fund: 725 - CENTRAL GARAGE

1,383.85OIL & ANTIFREEZECENTRAL GARAGE- OIL

667.50EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCEES & TRANS STOCK- POWER KL…

Fund 725 - CENTRAL GARAGE Total: 2,051.35

Vendor 06423 - HYDROTEX PARTNERS, LTD Total: 2,051.35

Vendor: 00525 - IDEAL LAUNDRY AND CLEANERS, INC.

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

54.90DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESDEPT SUPP ADM

89.25JANITORIAL SUPPLIESJan. Sup.

54.90DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESDEPT SUPP ADM

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 199.05

Fund: 212 - TRANSPORTATION

34.62DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESSUPP - MATS, TOWELS

34.62DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESSUPP - MATS, TOWELS

34.62DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESSUPP - MATS, TOWELS

Fund 212 - TRANSPORTATION Total: 103.86

Fund: 621 - ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES

108.14DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESSHOP TOWELS, RUGS, MOPS

108.14DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESSHOP TOWELS, RUGS, MOPS

Fund 621 - ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES Total: 216.28

Fund: 631 - WASTEWATER

39.30CONTRACTUAL SERVICESCONTRACTUAL SVC WTR

36.24CONTRACTUAL SERVICESCONTRACTUAL SVC WTR

Fund 631 - WASTEWATER Total: 75.54

Fund: 641 - WATER

39.30CONTRACTUAL SERVICESCONTRACTUAL SVC WTR

36.25CONTRACTUAL SERVICESCONTRACTUAL SVC WTR

Fund 641 - WATER Total: 75.55

Fund: 725 - CENTRAL GARAGE

37.04DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESCENTRAL GARAGE- DEPT SUPPL…

7.20UNIFORMS & CLOTHINGCENTRAL GARAGE- DEPT SUPPL…

40.21DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESCENTRAL GARAGE- RUGS & SH…

36.61DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESCENTRAL GARAGE- DEPT SUPPL…

3.60UNIFORMS & CLOTHINGCENTRAL GARAGE- DEPT SUPPL…

Fund 725 - CENTRAL GARAGE Total: 124.66

Vendor 00525 - IDEAL LAUNDRY AND CLEANERS, INC. Total: 794.94

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 4/5/2021 Page 22 / 129



Expense Approval Report   Post Dates: 3/16/2021 - 4/5/2021

4/2/2021 11:12:07 AM Page 11 of 28

AmountAccount NameDescription (Payable)

Vendor: 00937 - INDEPENDENT PLUMBING AND HEATING, INC

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

132.81BUILDING MAINTENANCEBLDG MAINT PARK

186.93BUILDING MAINTENANCEBLDG MAINT PARK

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 319.74

Vendor 00937 - INDEPENDENT PLUMBING AND HEATING, INC Total: 319.74

Vendor: 02578 - INFINITY CONSTRUCTION, INC.

Fund: 641 - WATER

3,820.00FACILITY REPAIRSFACILITY REPAIR

Fund 641 - WATER Total: 3,820.00

Vendor 02578 - INFINITY CONSTRUCTION, INC. Total: 3,820.00

Vendor: 00954 - INFO USA MARKETING

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

360.00DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESDEPT SUPP LIB/PW

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 360.00

Fund: 212 - TRANSPORTATION

360.00DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESDEPT SUPP LIB/PW

Fund 212 - TRANSPORTATION Total: 360.00

Vendor 00954 - INFO USA MARKETING Total: 720.00

Vendor: 09291 - INGRAM LIBRARY SERVICES INC

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

110.18COLLECTIONSColl.

130.64COLLECTIONSColl.

324.00COLLECTIONSColl.

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 564.82

Vendor 09291 - INGRAM LIBRARY SERVICES INC Total: 564.82

Vendor: 08154 - INTERNAL REVENUE SERVICE

Fund: 713 - CASH & INVESTMENT POOL

4,001.02MEDICARE W/H EE PAYABLEWITHHOLDINGS

4,001.02MEDICARE W/H EE PAYABLEWITHHOLDINGS

14,176.36FICA W/H EE PAYABLEWITHHOLDINGS

14,176.36FICA W/H EE PAYABLEWITHHOLDINGS

26,189.91FED W/H EE PAYABLEWITHHOLDINGS

3,861.51MEDICARE W/H EE PAYABLEWITHHOLDINGS

3,861.51MEDICARE W/H EE PAYABLEWITHHOLDINGS

14,384.24FICA W/H EE PAYABLEWITHHOLDINGS

14,384.24FICA W/H EE PAYABLEWITHHOLDINGS

23,757.71FED W/H EE PAYABLEWITHHOLDINGS

Fund 713 - CASH & INVESTMENT POOL Total: 122,793.88

Vendor 08154 - INTERNAL REVENUE SERVICE Total: 122,793.88

Vendor: 08525 - INTRALINKS, INC

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

218.00CONTRACTUAL SERVICESDATTO ALTO - MARCH 2021 LIB…

2,298.00CONTRACTUAL SERVICESDATTO ALTO - MARCH 2021 (A…

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 2,516.00

Fund: 641 - WATER

119.00CONTRACTUAL SERVICESDATTO ALTO - MARCH 2021 (A…

Fund 641 - WATER Total: 119.00

Vendor 08525 - INTRALINKS, INC Total: 2,635.00

Vendor: 05696 - INVENTIVE WIRELESS OF NE, LLC

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

17.95PHONE & INTERNETINTERNET

17.95PHONE & INTERNETINTERNET

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 35.90

Vendor 05696 - INVENTIVE WIRELESS OF NE, LLC Total: 35.90

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 4/5/2021 Page 23 / 129



Expense Approval Report   Post Dates: 3/16/2021 - 4/5/2021

4/2/2021 11:12:07 AM Page 12 of 28

AmountAccount NameDescription (Payable)

Vendor: 06131 - JOHN DEERE FINANCIAL

Fund: 212 - TRANSPORTATION

23.93OTHER FUELPROPANE FOR FORKLIFT

Fund 212 - TRANSPORTATION Total: 23.93

Fund: 213 - CEMETERY

39.98DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESDEPT SUPP CEM

Fund 213 - CEMETERY Total: 39.98

Fund: 631 - WASTEWATER

99.99DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESDEPT SUP

Fund 631 - WASTEWATER Total: 99.99

Vendor 06131 - JOHN DEERE FINANCIAL Total: 163.90

Vendor: 08067 - JOHN DEERE FINANCIAL

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

3.90GROUNDS MAINTENANCEGROUND MAINT PARK

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 3.90

Vendor 08067 - JOHN DEERE FINANCIAL Total: 3.90

Vendor: 09474 - JOHN DEERE FINANCIAL

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

51.03EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCEEQUIP MAINT PARK

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 51.03

Fund: 213 - CEMETERY

3.16DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESDEPT SUPP CEM

42.85EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCEEQUP MAINT CEM

3.60EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCEEQUIP MAINT CEM

Fund 213 - CEMETERY Total: 49.61

Fund: 725 - CENTRAL GARAGE

629.22EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCEPARKS #398- MANIFOLD, GASK…

23.12EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCEPARKS #356- SEAL & OUTPUT

0.82EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCEPARKS #356- SEAL & OUTPUT

Fund 725 - CENTRAL GARAGE Total: 653.16

Vendor 09474 - JOHN DEERE FINANCIAL Total: 753.80

Vendor: 09747 - KNOW HOW LLC

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

10.00EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCEEQUIP MAINT PARK

54.90DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESDEPT SUPP PARK

8.07DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESDEPT SUPP PARK

37.95DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESDEPT SUPP PARK

-30.91DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESDEPT SUPP PARK

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 80.01

Fund: 212 - TRANSPORTATION

4.78DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESSUPP - NUTS

0.62DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESSUPP - BOLTS

7.46DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESSUPP - BRASS, STRAIGHT 14"

Fund 212 - TRANSPORTATION Total: 12.86

Fund: 213 - CEMETERY

15.60DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESDEPT SUPP CEM

Fund 213 - CEMETERY Total: 15.60

Fund: 621 - ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES

61.03DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESGREASE GUN FITTINGS

28.80VEHICLE MAINTENANCEWHEELS STUD FOR #816

58.94DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESGREASE GUN

177.06EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCETRAILER REPAIR PARTS

120.12DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESDRILL BIT KIT

Fund 621 - ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES Total: 445.95

Fund: 631 - WASTEWATER

9.48EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCEEQUIP MAINT WW

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 4/5/2021 Page 24 / 129



Expense Approval Report   Post Dates: 3/16/2021 - 4/5/2021

4/2/2021 11:12:07 AM Page 13 of 28

AmountAccount NameDescription (Payable)

11.64EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCEEQUIP MAINT WW

Fund 631 - WASTEWATER Total: 21.12

Fund: 641 - WATER

76.66EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCEEQUIP MAINT WTR

Fund 641 - WATER Total: 76.66

Fund: 725 - CENTRAL GARAGE

75.84EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCETRANS STOCK- AIR FILTERS

299.85EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCEFIRE TOWER 1- BATTERY

28.44EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCEPARKS #330- OIL AND AIR FILTE…

27.12EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCEPARKS #339- OIL AND AIR FITLE…

50.64DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESCENTRAL GARAGE- BOLT GRIPS

Fund 725 - CENTRAL GARAGE Total: 481.89

Vendor 09747 - KNOW HOW LLC Total: 1,134.09

Vendor: 04892 - LEAGUE ASSOCIATION OF RISK MANAGEMENT

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

66.64PROP & EQUIP INSURANCEINSURANCE - PARKS 2021 UTV

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 66.64

Vendor 04892 - LEAGUE ASSOCIATION OF RISK MANAGEMENT Total: 66.64

Vendor: 00627 - LOGAN CONTRACTORS SUPPLY INC

Fund: 212 - TRANSPORTATION

237.72STREET REPAIR SUPPLIESDETACK SURFACE TACK

Fund 212 - TRANSPORTATION Total: 237.72

Vendor 00627 - LOGAN CONTRACTORS SUPPLY INC Total: 237.72

Vendor: 10207 - LONG BUILDING TECHNOLOGIES

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

525.00BUILDING MAINTENANCEBldg. Main.

4,438.21BUILDING MAINTENANCEBldg. Main.

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 4,963.21

Vendor 10207 - LONG BUILDING TECHNOLOGIES Total: 4,963.21

Vendor: 00242 - M.C. SCHAFF & ASSOCIATES, INC

Fund: 212 - TRANSPORTATION

22,811.50STREET PROJECTSENG. SERV. FOR AVE. B OVERLAY

Fund 212 - TRANSPORTATION Total: 22,811.50

Vendor 00242 - M.C. SCHAFF & ASSOCIATES, INC Total: 22,811.50

Vendor: 09760 - MACQUEEN EQUIPMENT INC

Fund: 631 - WASTEWATER

165.00SCHOOL & CONFERENCESCHOOL & CONF WW

1,438.64EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCEEQUIP MAINT

Fund 631 - WASTEWATER Total: 1,603.64

Vendor 09760 - MACQUEEN EQUIPMENT INC Total: 1,603.64

Vendor: 08190 - MADISON NATIONAL LIFE

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

717.81DISABILITY INSURANCEINSURANCE

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 717.81

Fund: 713 - CASH & INVESTMENT POOL

624.72LIFE INS EE PAYABLEINSURANCE

716.20DIS INC INS EE PAYABLEINSURANCE

664.99LIFE INS ER PAYABLEINSURANCE

Fund 713 - CASH & INVESTMENT POOL Total: 2,005.91

Vendor 08190 - MADISON NATIONAL LIFE  Total: 2,723.72

Vendor: 07628 - MENARDS, INC

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

24.99DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESDEPT SUPP PARK

36.91BUILDING MAINTENANCEBLDG MAINT PARK

213.55BUILDING MAINTENANCEBLDG MAINT PARK

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 4/5/2021 Page 25 / 129



Expense Approval Report   Post Dates: 3/16/2021 - 4/5/2021

4/2/2021 11:12:07 AM Page 14 of 28

AmountAccount NameDescription (Payable)

13.96BUILDING MAINTENANCEBLDG MAINT PARK

89.32GROUNDS MAINTENANCEGROUND MAINT PARK

23.28BUILDING MAINTENANCEBLDG MAINT PARK

198.98BUILDING MAINTENANCEBLDG MAINT PARK

13.43BUILDING MAINTENANCEBLDG MAINT PARK

23.76EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCEEQUIP MAINT PARK

18.88DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESDEPT SUPP PARK

107.23DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESDEPT SUPP PARK

24.96DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESDEPT SUPP PARK

45.98DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESDEPT SUPP PARK

13.95DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESDEPT SUPP PARK

65.32DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESDEPT SUPP PARK

-184.00BUILDING MAINTENANCEBLDG MAINT PARK

-19.14GROUNDS MAINTENANCEGROUND MAINT PARK

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 711.36

Fund: 212 - TRANSPORTATION

-15.59DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESDOWNSPOUT

3.89DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESSUPP - WHITE PVC

24.00DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESSUPP - AIR DUSTER

12.62DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESSUPP - HEAT SHRINK, SPLICE, D…

23.26DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESSUPP - OUTLET, NUT DRIVER, H…

19.99DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESSUPP - BATTERY PUCK LIGHTS

Fund 212 - TRANSPORTATION Total: 68.17

Fund: 213 - CEMETERY

55.53DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESDEPT SUPP CEM

Fund 213 - CEMETERY Total: 55.53

Fund: 621 - ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES

79.96DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESPUSH BROOM & SHOVEL

33.23BUILDING MAINTENANCERECYCLING SHED REPAIR PARTS

85.04DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESMISC PARTS & CLEANING SUPPL…

Fund 621 - ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES Total: 198.23

Fund: 641 - WATER

122.72DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESDEPT SUP WTR

44.96DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESDEPT SUP WTR

Fund 641 - WATER Total: 167.68

Vendor 07628 - MENARDS, INC Total: 1,200.97

Vendor: 07938 - MIDWEST CONNECT, LLC

Fund: 621 - ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES

686.00CONTRACTUAL SERVICESUB BILLING - MARCH 2021

Fund 621 - ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES Total: 686.00

Fund: 631 - WASTEWATER

686.00CONTRACTUAL SERVICESUB BILLING - MARCH 2021

Fund 631 - WASTEWATER Total: 686.00

Fund: 641 - WATER

686.01CONTRACTUAL SERVICESUB BILLING - MARCH 2021

Fund 641 - WATER Total: 686.01

Vendor 07938 - MIDWEST CONNECT, LLC Total: 2,058.01

Vendor: 09304 - NCMA

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

600.00MEMBERSHIPSANNUAL MEMBERSHIP - DUSTIN…

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 600.00

Vendor 09304 - NCMA Total: 600.00

Vendor: 04082 - NE CHILD SUPPORT PAYMENT CENTER

Fund: 713 - CASH & INVESTMENT POOL

1,415.10CHILD SUPPORT EE PAYNE CHILD SUPPORT PYBLE

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 4/5/2021 Page 26 / 129



Expense Approval Report   Post Dates: 3/16/2021 - 4/5/2021

4/2/2021 11:12:07 AM Page 15 of 28

AmountAccount NameDescription (Payable)

1,315.10CHILD SUPPORT EE PAYNE CHILD SUPPORT PYBLE

Fund 713 - CASH & INVESTMENT POOL Total: 2,730.20

Vendor 04082 - NE CHILD SUPPORT PAYMENT CENTER Total: 2,730.20

Vendor: 00797 - NE DEPT OF REVENUE

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

120.44SALES TAX PAYABLETAXES

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 120.44

Fund: 621 - ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES

84.39SALES TAX PAYABLETAXES

Fund 621 - ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES Total: 84.39

Fund: 631 - WASTEWATER

12,893.20SALES TAX PAYABLETAXES

Fund 631 - WASTEWATER Total: 12,893.20

Fund: 641 - WATER

8,874.99SALES TAX PAYABLETAXES

Fund 641 - WATER Total: 8,874.99

Fund: 661 - STORMWATER

690.75SALES TAX PAYABLETAXES

Fund 661 - STORMWATER Total: 690.75

Fund: 713 - CASH & INVESTMENT POOL

22,303.14STATE W/H EE PAYABLEWITHHOLDINGS

Fund 713 - CASH & INVESTMENT POOL Total: 22,303.14

Vendor 00797 - NE DEPT OF REVENUE Total: 44,966.91

Vendor: 00068 - NE DEPT OF TRANSPORTATION

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

411,249.73PATHWAYPATHWAY

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 411,249.73

Vendor 00068 - NE DEPT OF TRANSPORTATION Total: 411,249.73

Vendor: 09867 - NEBRASKA DIPLOMATS

Fund: 224 - ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT

350.00MEMBERSHIPSANNUAL MEMBERSHIP - STARR …

Fund 224 - ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT Total: 350.00

Vendor 09867 - NEBRASKA DIPLOMATS Total: 350.00

Vendor: 00578 - NEBRASKA PUBLIC POWER DISTRICT

Fund: 631 - WASTEWATER

15,749.95ELECTRIC POWERELECTRICITY

217.27ELECTRIC POWERELECTRICITY

Fund 631 - WASTEWATER Total: 15,967.22

Fund: 641 - WATER

1,854.80ELECTRIC POWERELECTRICITY

3,860.83ELECTRIC POWERELECTRICITY

Fund 641 - WATER Total: 5,715.63

Vendor 00578 - NEBRASKA PUBLIC POWER DISTRICT Total: 21,682.85

Vendor: 05373 - NEBRASKA SAFETY & FIRE EQUIPEMENT INC.

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

130.00EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCEEquip. Main.

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 130.00

Fund: 621 - ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES

26.00DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESMETAL FDC CAPS

Fund 621 - ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES Total: 26.00

Vendor 05373 - NEBRASKA SAFETY & FIRE EQUIPEMENT INC. Total: 156.00

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 4/5/2021 Page 27 / 129



Expense Approval Report   Post Dates: 3/16/2021 - 4/5/2021

4/2/2021 11:12:07 AM Page 16 of 28

AmountAccount NameDescription (Payable)

Vendor: 00722 - NEBRASKA SALT AND GRAIN CO

Fund: 212 - TRANSPORTATION

4,268.91STREET REPAIR SUPPLIES1 LOAD ICE SLICER

Fund 212 - TRANSPORTATION Total: 4,268.91

Vendor 00722 - NEBRASKA SALT AND GRAIN CO Total: 4,268.91

Vendor: 09409 - NETWORKFLEET, INC

Fund: 212 - TRANSPORTATION

112.14DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESGPS SERVICE

Fund 212 - TRANSPORTATION Total: 112.14

Fund: 621 - ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES

111.77CONTRACTUAL SERVICESGPS SERVICE FOR FLEET

Fund 621 - ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES Total: 111.77

Fund: 631 - WASTEWATER

48.57CONTRACTUAL SERVICESCONTRACTUAL SVC

Fund 631 - WASTEWATER Total: 48.57

Fund: 641 - WATER

32.38CONTRACTUAL SERVICESCONTRACTUAL SVC

Fund 641 - WATER Total: 32.38

Vendor 09409 - NETWORKFLEET, INC Total: 304.86

Vendor: 00139 - NORTHWEST PIPE FITTINGS, INC. OF SCOTTSBLUFF

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

18.55BUILDING MAINTENANCEBLDG MAINT PARK

13.18BUILDING MAINTENANCEBLDG MAINT PARK

5.01BUILDING MAINTENANCEBLDG MAINT PARK

29.65BUILDING MAINTENANCEBLDG MAINT PARK

22.54GROUNDS MAINTENANCEGROUND MAINT PARK

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 88.93

Fund: 641 - WATER

339.25DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESDEPT SUPP WTR

-196.97DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESDEPT SUPP WTR

Fund 641 - WATER Total: 142.28

Vendor 00139 - NORTHWEST PIPE FITTINGS, INC. OF SCOTTSBLUFF Total: 231.21

Vendor: 08840 - ONE CALL CONCEPTS, INC

Fund: 212 - TRANSPORTATION

54.91CONTRACTUAL SERVICESCONTRACTUAL

Fund 212 - TRANSPORTATION Total: 54.91

Fund: 631 - WASTEWATER

54.90CONTRACTUAL SERVICESCONTRACTUAL

Fund 631 - WASTEWATER Total: 54.90

Fund: 641 - WATER

54.90CONTRACTUAL SERVICESCONTRACTUAL

Fund 641 - WATER Total: 54.90

Vendor 08840 - ONE CALL CONCEPTS, INC Total: 164.71

Vendor: 00487 - PANHANDLE ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES INC

Fund: 631 - WASTEWATER

93.00CONTRACTUAL SERVICESCONTRACTUAL SVC

Fund 631 - WASTEWATER Total: 93.00

Fund: 641 - WATER

80.00SAMPLESSAMPLES

44.00SAMPLESSAMPLES

80.00SAMPLESSAMPLES

80.00SAMPLESSAMPLES

44.00SAMPLESSAMPLES

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 4/5/2021 Page 28 / 129



Expense Approval Report   Post Dates: 3/16/2021 - 4/5/2021

4/2/2021 11:12:07 AM Page 17 of 28

AmountAccount NameDescription (Payable)

60.00SAMPLESSAMPLES

Fund 641 - WATER Total: 388.00

Vendor 00487 - PANHANDLE ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES INC Total: 481.00

Vendor: 00017 - PANHANDLE HUMANE SOCIETY

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

5,383.65CONTRACTUAL SERVICESCONTRACTUAL

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 5,383.65

Vendor 00017 - PANHANDLE HUMANE SOCIETY Total: 5,383.65

Vendor: 04494 - PAUL REED CONSTRUCTION & SUPPLY, INC

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

51,134.84STRUCTURESSTRUCTURE PARK

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 51,134.84

Vendor 04494 - PAUL REED CONSTRUCTION & SUPPLY, INC Total: 51,134.84

Vendor: 10030 - PLATTE RIVER GLASS RODNEY L FLOTH

Fund: 212 - TRANSPORTATION

80.00EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCEINSTALL BACK WINDOW ON LO…

Fund 212 - TRANSPORTATION Total: 80.00

Vendor 10030 - PLATTE RIVER GLASS RODNEY L FLOTH Total: 80.00

Vendor: 01276 - PLATTE VALLEY BANK

Fund: 713 - CASH & INVESTMENT POOL

10,799.13HSA EE PAYABLEHEALTH SAVINGS ACCOUNT

10,799.13HSA EE PAYABLEHEALTH SAVINGS ACCOUNT

Fund 713 - CASH & INVESTMENT POOL Total: 21,598.26

Vendor 01276 - PLATTE VALLEY BANK Total: 21,598.26

Vendor: 09807 - POLYDYNE INC

Fund: 631 - WASTEWATER

5,379.93CHEMICALSCHEMICALS

Fund 631 - WASTEWATER Total: 5,379.93

Vendor 09807 - POLYDYNE INC Total: 5,379.93

Vendor: 00796 - POWERPLAN

Fund: 212 - TRANSPORTATION

12.89EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCEPARTS - LENS

-4.70EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCEPARTS - SWITCH

160.50EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCEPARTS - HYDRAULICS

318.54EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCEWINDOW PANE FOR LOADER

Fund 212 - TRANSPORTATION Total: 487.23

Vendor 00796 - POWERPLAN Total: 487.23

Vendor: 10218 - POWERTECH LLC

Fund: 631 - WASTEWATER

1,369.00EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCEEQUIP MAINT

Fund 631 - WASTEWATER Total: 1,369.00

Vendor 10218 - POWERTECH LLC Total: 1,369.00

Vendor: 01920 - PRAISE WINDOWS INC

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

700.00BUILDING MAINTENANCEBldg. Main.

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 700.00

Vendor 01920 - PRAISE WINDOWS INC Total: 700.00

Vendor: 00075 - PROTEX CENTRAL, INC.

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

43.50EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCEEQUIP MAINT-PD

101.50BUILDING MAINTENANCEBLDG MAINT-PD

101.50BUILDING MAINTENANCEBLDG MAINT-PD

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 4/5/2021 Page 29 / 129



Expense Approval Report   Post Dates: 3/16/2021 - 4/5/2021

4/2/2021 11:12:07 AM Page 18 of 28

AmountAccount NameDescription (Payable)

242.12EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCEEQUIP MAINT-PD

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 488.62

Vendor 00075 - PROTEX CENTRAL, INC. Total: 488.62

Vendor: 00266 - QUILL CORPORATION

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

100.49DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESDEPT SUPPL-PD

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 100.49

Vendor 00266 - QUILL CORPORATION Total: 100.49

Vendor: 04089 - REGIONAL CARE INC

Fund: 812 - HEALTH INSURANCE

2,920.31FLEXIBLE BENFT EXPENSESFLEX FUNDING

44,837.16CLAIMS EXPENSECLAIMS

43,477.47PREMIUM EXPENSEHEALTH INS. PREMIUM - APRIL …

1,136.24FLEXIBLE BENFT EXPENSESFLEX FUNDING

16,407.10CLAIMS EXPENSECLAIMS

6,613.35CLAIMS EXPENSECLAIMS

Fund 812 - HEALTH INSURANCE Total: 115,391.63

Vendor 04089 - REGIONAL CARE INC Total: 115,391.63

Vendor: 00364 - REGIONAL WEST MEDICAL CENTER

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

220.66CONSULTING SERVICESCONSULTING-PD

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 220.66

Vendor 00364 - REGIONAL WEST MEDICAL CENTER Total: 220.66

Vendor: 00798 - REGISTER OF DEEDS

Fund: 213 - CEMETERY

10.00LEGAL FEESLEGAL

10.00LEGAL FEESLEGAL

10.00LEGAL FEESLEGAL

Fund 213 - CEMETERY Total: 30.00

Vendor 00798 - REGISTER OF DEEDS Total: 30.00

Vendor: 03067 - RICHARD CELLI

Fund: 511 - CAPITAL PROJECTS FUND

13,587.90EQUIPMENT2021 CFMOTO UTV

Fund 511 - CAPITAL PROJECTS FUND Total: 13,587.90

Vendor 03067 - RICHARD CELLI Total: 13,587.90

Vendor: 08204 - RIVERSIDE ZOOLOGICAL FOUNDATION

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

75,000.00CONTRACTUAL SERVICESCONTRACTUAL

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 75,000.00

Vendor 08204 - RIVERSIDE ZOOLOGICAL FOUNDATION Total: 75,000.00

Vendor: 00366 - ROOSEVELT PUBLIC POWER DISTRICT

Fund: 641 - WATER

1,514.21ELECTRIC POWERELECTRIC POWER

Fund 641 - WATER Total: 1,514.21

Vendor 00366 - ROOSEVELT PUBLIC POWER DISTRICT Total: 1,514.21

Vendor: 04311 - ROSE DREW, INC

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

58.61DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESDep. Sup.

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 58.61

Vendor 04311 - ROSE DREW, INC Total: 58.61

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 4/5/2021 Page 30 / 129



Expense Approval Report   Post Dates: 3/16/2021 - 4/5/2021

4/2/2021 11:12:07 AM Page 19 of 28

AmountAccount NameDescription (Payable)

Vendor: 08284 - ROSEMARY FLORES

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

3,245.00COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENTEAST OVERLAND FACADE IMPR.…

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 3,245.00

Vendor 08284 - ROSEMARY FLORES Total: 3,245.00

Vendor: 10022 - ROUNDHOUSE BUNKER GEAR SERVICE

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

43.52DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESTURNOUT PANTS REPAIR - GILL

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 43.52

Vendor 10022 - ROUNDHOUSE BUNKER GEAR SERVICE Total: 43.52

Vendor: 09997 - RURAL HEALTH DEVELOPMENT, INC.

Fund: 224 - ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT

6,383.33ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENTECONOMIC DEV

Fund 224 - ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT Total: 6,383.33

Vendor 09997 - RURAL HEALTH DEVELOPMENT, INC. Total: 6,383.33

Vendor: 00026 - S M E C

Fund: 713 - CASH & INVESTMENT POOL

156.27SMEC EE PAYABLEEMPLOYEE DEDUCTIONS

156.27SMEC EE PAYABLEEMPLOYEE DEDUCTION

Fund 713 - CASH & INVESTMENT POOL Total: 312.54

Vendor 00026 - S M E C Total: 312.54

Vendor: 06279 - SALES MIDWEST, INC

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

650.94EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCEEQUIP MAINT PARK

32.76EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCEEQUIP MAINT PARK

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 683.70

Vendor 06279 - SALES MIDWEST, INC Total: 683.70

Vendor: 02531 - SCB FIREFIGHTERS UNION LOCAL 1454

Fund: 713 - CASH & INVESTMENT POOL

280.00FIRE UNION DUES EE PAYFIRE EE DUES

280.00FIRE UNION DUES EE PAYFIRE EE DUES

Fund 713 - CASH & INVESTMENT POOL Total: 560.00

Vendor 02531 - SCB FIREFIGHTERS UNION LOCAL 1454 Total: 560.00

Vendor: 00273 - SCOTTSBLUFF POLICE OFFICERS ASSOCIATION

Fund: 713 - CASH & INVESTMENT POOL

1,014.00POL UNION DUES EE PAYPOLICE EE DUES

1,014.00POL UNION DUES EE PAYPOLICE EE DUES

Fund 713 - CASH & INVESTMENT POOL Total: 2,028.00

Vendor 00273 - SCOTTSBLUFF POLICE OFFICERS ASSOCIATION Total: 2,028.00

Vendor: 01271 - SCOTTSBLUFF SCREENPRINTING & EMBROIDERY, LLC

Fund: 641 - WATER

480.43UNIFORMS & CLOTHINGUNIFORM WTR

Fund 641 - WATER Total: 480.43

Vendor 01271 - SCOTTSBLUFF SCREENPRINTING & EMBROIDERY, LLC Total: 480.43

Vendor: 00108 - SCOTTSBLUFF WINSUPPLY COMPANY

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

21.64DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESDEPT SUPP PARK

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 21.64

Vendor 00108 - SCOTTSBLUFF WINSUPPLY COMPANY  Total: 21.64

Vendor: 00684 - SHERIFF'S OFFICE

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

9.00LEGAL FEESLEGAL FEES-PD

28.98LEGAL FEESLEGAL FEES-PD

25.32LEGAL FEESLEGAL FEES-PD

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 4/5/2021 Page 31 / 129



Expense Approval Report   Post Dates: 3/16/2021 - 4/5/2021

4/2/2021 11:12:07 AM Page 20 of 28

AmountAccount NameDescription (Payable)

21.66LEGAL FEESLEGAL FEES-PD

20.44LEGAL FEESLEGAL FEES-PD

25.32LEGAL FEESLEGAL FEES-PD

20.44LEGAL FEESLEGAL FEES-PD

32.64LEGAL FEESLEGAL FEES-PD

9.66LEGAL FEESLEGAL FEES-PD

25.32LEGAL FEESLEGAL FEES-PD

16.37LEGAL FEESLEGAL FEES-PD

21.66LEGAL FEESLEGAL FEES-PD

32.64LEGAL FEESLEGAL FEES-PD

22.88LEGAL FEESLEGAL FEES-PD

131.46LEGAL FEESLEGAL FEES-PD

9.66LEGAL FEESLEGAL FEES-PD

9.66LEGAL FEESLEGAL FEES-PD

28.98LEGAL FEESLEGAL FEES-PD

28.98LEGAL FEESLEGAL FEES-PD

36.30LEGAL FEESLEGAL FEES-PD

9.00LEGAL FEESLEGAL FEES-PD

21.66LEGAL FEESLEGAL FEES-PD

21.66LEGAL FEESLEGAL FEES-PD

9.00LEGAL FEESLEGAL FEES-PD

19.18LEGAL FEESLEGAL FEES-PD

20.36LEGAL FEESLEGAL FEES-PD

25.08LEGAL FEESLEGAL FEES-PD

9.00LEGAL FEESLEGAL FEES-PD

22.52LEGAL FEESLEGAL FEES-PD

34.52LEGAL FEESLEGAL FEES-PD

20.16LEGAL FEESLEGAL FEES-PD

17.80LEGAL FEESLEGAL FEES-PD

17.80LEGAL FEESLEGAL FEES-PD

25.08LEGAL FEESLEGAL FEES-PD

25.08LEGAL FEESLEGAL FEES-PD

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 855.27

Vendor 00684 - SHERIFF'S OFFICE Total: 855.27

Vendor: 00786 - SHERWIN WILLIAMS

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

81.69BUILDING MAINTENANCEBLDG MAINT PARK

395.28BUILDING MAINTENANCEBLDG MAINT PARK

89.84BUILDING MAINTENANCEBLDG MAINT PARK

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 566.81

Fund: 212 - TRANSPORTATION

10,957.00STREET REPAIR SUPPLIESWHITE, YELLOW, RED, BLUE LA…

1,600.00STREET REPAIR SUPPLIESYELLOW & WHITE LATEX PAINT

Fund 212 - TRANSPORTATION Total: 12,557.00

Vendor 00786 - SHERWIN WILLIAMS  Total: 13,123.81

Vendor: 01031 - SIMON CONTRACTORS

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

981.75GROUNDS MAINTENANCEGROUND MAINT PARK

660.00GROUNDS MAINTENANCEGROUND MAINT PARK

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 1,641.75

Vendor 01031 - SIMON CONTRACTORS Total: 1,641.75

Vendor: 00513 - SNELL SERVICES INC.

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

539.15GROUNDS MAINTENANCEGROUND MAINT PARK

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 539.15

Vendor 00513 - SNELL SERVICES INC. Total: 539.15

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 4/5/2021 Page 32 / 129



Expense Approval Report   Post Dates: 3/16/2021 - 4/5/2021

4/2/2021 11:12:07 AM Page 21 of 28

AmountAccount NameDescription (Payable)

Vendor: 09718 - SPECTRUM PHOTO

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

300.00DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESPHOTO'S - COUNCIL & ECON. D…

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 300.00

Fund: 224 - ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT

40.00DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESPHOTO'S - COUNCIL & ECON. D…

Fund 224 - ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT Total: 40.00

Vendor 09718 - SPECTRUM PHOTO Total: 340.00

Vendor: 00054 - STATE HEALTH LAB

Fund: 641 - WATER

3,826.00SAMPLESSAMPLES/WTR

Fund 641 - WATER Total: 3,826.00

Vendor 00054 - STATE HEALTH LAB Total: 3,826.00

Vendor: 01235 - STATE OF NE.

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

1,155.00CONTRACTUAL SERVICESCONTRACTUAL-PD

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 1,155.00

Vendor 01235 - STATE OF NE. Total: 1,155.00

Vendor: 06602 - TAMARA REICHERT

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

135.00DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESDEPT SUPP PARK

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 135.00

Vendor 06602 - TAMARA REICHERT Total: 135.00

Vendor: 08952 - TERRI ROSE

Fund: 212 - TRANSPORTATION

16.00DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESRE-IMBURSEMENT FOR SWEEP…

Fund 212 - TRANSPORTATION Total: 16.00

Vendor 08952 - TERRI ROSE Total: 16.00

Vendor: 01325 - THE PEAVEY CORP

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

24.60INVESTIGATIVE EXPENSESINVEST SUPPL-PD

156.75INVESTIGATIVE EXPENSESINVEST SUPPL-PD

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 181.35

Vendor 01325 - THE PEAVEY CORP Total: 181.35

Vendor: 01578 - THOMPSON GLASS, INC

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

230.00BUILDING MAINTENANCEBLDG MAINT ADM

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 230.00

Vendor 01578 - THOMPSON GLASS, INC Total: 230.00

Vendor: 08002 - TOYOTA MOTOR CREDIT CORPORATION

Fund: 218 - PUBLIC SAFETY

343.53DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESHIDTA CAR LEASE-PD

Fund 218 - PUBLIC SAFETY Total: 343.53

Vendor 08002 - TOYOTA MOTOR CREDIT CORPORATION Total: 343.53

Vendor: 05087 - TRAFFIC PARTS, INC

Fund: 212 - TRANSPORTATION

119.80DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESLEDS FOR TRAFFIC SIGNALS

Fund 212 - TRANSPORTATION Total: 119.80

Vendor 05087 - TRAFFIC PARTS, INC Total: 119.80

Vendor: 00568 - TWIN CITY AUTO, INC

Fund: 212 - TRANSPORTATION

40.45EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCEHINGE PIN FOR SNOW PLOW

Fund 212 - TRANSPORTATION Total: 40.45

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 4/5/2021 Page 33 / 129



Expense Approval Report   Post Dates: 3/16/2021 - 4/5/2021

4/2/2021 11:12:07 AM Page 22 of 28

AmountAccount NameDescription (Payable)

Fund: 725 - CENTRAL GARAGE

488.80EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCETRANS STOCK- PLOW PIN, WIRI…

Fund 725 - CENTRAL GARAGE Total: 488.80

Vendor 00568 - TWIN CITY AUTO, INC Total: 529.25

Vendor: 08821 - TYLER TECHNOLOGIES, INC

Fund: 621 - ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES

116.00CONTRACTUAL SERVICESFEE UB ONLINE 4/1/21 - 4/30/21

Fund 621 - ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES Total: 116.00

Fund: 631 - WASTEWATER

116.00CONTRACTUAL SERVICESFEE UB ONLINE 4/1/21 - 4/30/21

Fund 631 - WASTEWATER Total: 116.00

Fund: 641 - WATER

116.00CONTRACTUAL SERVICESFEE UB ONLINE 4/1/21 - 4/30/21

Fund 641 - WATER Total: 116.00

Vendor 08821 - TYLER TECHNOLOGIES, INC Total: 348.00

Vendor: 10026 - TYRELL GILL

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

520.00SCHOOL & CONFERENCEPER DIEM FOR HAZMAT TECHN…

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 520.00

Vendor 10026 - TYRELL GILL Total: 520.00

Vendor: 09865 - UNION BANK & TRUST

Fund: 713 - CASH & INVESTMENT POOL

7,575.83REGULAR RETIRE EE PAYRETIREMENT

7,910.96REGULAR RETIRE EE PAYRETIREMENT

1,870.01DEFERRED COMP EE PAYRETIREMENT

490.00DEFERRED COMP EE PAYRETIREMENT

3,388.53RETIRE FIRE EE PAYABLERETIREMENT

6,447.07RETIRE FIRE EE PAYABLERETIREMENT

5,879.07RETIRE POLICE EE PAYRETIREMENT

5,478.88RETIRE POLICE EE PAYRETIREMENT

7,795.71REGULAR RETIRE EE PAYRETIREMENT

8,171.02REGULAR RETIRE EE PAYRETIREMENT

490.00DEFERRED COMP EE PAYRETIREMENT

1,882.01DEFERRED COMP EE PAYRETIREMENT

2,580.55RETIRE FIRE EE PAYABLERETIREMENT

4,831.19RETIRE FIRE EE PAYABLERETIREMENT

5,634.66RETIRE POLICE EE PAYRETIREMENT

6,003.51RETIRE POLICE EE PAYRETIREMENT

Fund 713 - CASH & INVESTMENT POOL Total: 76,429.00

Vendor 09865 - UNION BANK & TRUST Total: 76,429.00

Vendor: 09840 - UNITED STATES WELDING

Fund: 621 - ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES

41.08CONTRACTUAL SERVICESCO2 TANK RENTAL

Fund 621 - ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES Total: 41.08

Vendor 09840 - UNITED STATES WELDING Total: 41.08

Vendor: 08828 - US BANK

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

16.40COLLECTIONSColl.

48.06GASOLINEGASOLINE-PD

178.00SCHOOL & CONFERENCESCHOOLS & CONF-PD

18.00PROGRAMMINGPrgmg.

24.99PROGRAMMINGPrgmg.

175.41DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESSPRINKLER GAUGE CALIBRATIO…

37.75GASOLINEGASOLINE-PD

18.18DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESFIRE DOOR CLEARANCE GAUGE -…

12.99CONTRACTUAL SERVICESCont. Srvcs.

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 4/5/2021 Page 34 / 129



Expense Approval Report   Post Dates: 3/16/2021 - 4/5/2021

4/2/2021 11:12:07 AM Page 23 of 28

AmountAccount NameDescription (Payable)

52.84PROGRAMMINGPrgmg.

34.64GASOLINEGASOLINE-PD

59.00DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESDEPT SUPP PARK

10.98DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESFILE CORRECTED 1099'S

23.00DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESDep. Sup.

18.92GASOLINEGASOLINE-PD

25.45GASOLINEGASOLINE-PD

85.00SCHOOL & CONFERENCEGFOA - WEBINAR (L.LOUTZENHI…

69.90DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESDep. Sup.

45.70GASOLINEGASOLINE-PD

290.00SCHOOL & CONFERENCEINTERNATIONAL CODE COUNCIL…

20.00MEMBERSHIPSNATIONAL REGISTRY EMT - CO…

37.24GASOLINEGASOLINE-PD

84.38EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCEEquip. Main.

1.00PROGRAMMINGPrgmg.

6.99PROGRAMMINGPrgmg.

96.00SCHOOL & CONFERENCESCHOOLS & CONF-PD

110.79EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCEEQUIP MAINT-PD

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 1,601.61

Fund: 631 - WASTEWATER

609.00SCHOOL & CONFERENCETRAINING

Fund 631 - WASTEWATER Total: 609.00

Fund: 661 - STORMWATER

5.55POSTAGEPOSTAGE

Fund 661 - STORMWATER Total: 5.55

Vendor 08828 - US BANK Total: 2,216.16

Vendor: 03674 - WELLS FARGO BANK, N.A.

Fund: 713 - CASH & INVESTMENT POOL

8.51WAGE ATTACHMENT EE PAYWAGE ATTACHMENT

Fund 713 - CASH & INVESTMENT POOL Total: 8.51

Vendor 03674 - WELLS FARGO BANK, N.A. Total: 8.51

Vendor: 00335 - WESTERN NEBRASKA HUMAN RESOURCE MANAGEMENT

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

30.00MEMBERSHIPS2021 MEMBERSHIP - JANA BODE

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 30.00

Vendor 00335 - WESTERN NEBRASKA HUMAN RESOURCE MANAGEMENT Total: 30.00

Vendor: 00876 - WINTER CREEK CANAL COMPANY

Fund: 621 - ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES

2,870.00POST CLOSURE CAREANNUAL FEE

Fund 621 - ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES Total: 2,870.00

Vendor 00876 - WINTER CREEK CANAL COMPANY Total: 2,870.00

Vendor: 03709 - WYOMING CHILD SUPPORT ENFORCEMENT

Fund: 713 - CASH & INVESTMENT POOL

738.08CHILD SUPPORT EE PAYCHILD SUPPORT

738.08CHILD SUPPORT EE PAYCHILD SUPPORT

Fund 713 - CASH & INVESTMENT POOL Total: 1,476.16

Vendor 03709 - WYOMING CHILD SUPPORT ENFORCEMENT Total: 1,476.16

Vendor: 02057 - YOUNG MEN'S CHRISTIAN ASSOCIATION OF SCOTTSBLUFF, NE

Fund: 713 - CASH & INVESTMENT POOL

731.00YMCA PAY EEYMCA

Fund 713 - CASH & INVESTMENT POOL Total: 731.00

Vendor 02057 - YOUNG MEN'S CHRISTIAN ASSOCIATION OF SCOTTSBLUFF, NE Total: 731.00

Vendor: 03379 - ZM LUMBER INC

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

20.40GROUNDS MAINTENANCEGROUND MAINT PARK

40.80GROUNDS MAINTENANCEGROUND MAINT PARK

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 4/5/2021 Page 35 / 129



Expense Approval Report   Post Dates: 3/16/2021 - 4/5/2021

4/2/2021 11:12:07 AM Page 24 of 28

AmountAccount NameDescription (Payable)

84.17GROUNDS MAINTENANCEGROUND MAINT PARK

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 145.37

Vendor 03379 - ZM LUMBER INC Total: 145.37

Grand Total: 1,174,865.02

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 4/5/2021 Page 36 / 129



Expense Approval Report   Post Dates: 3/16/2021 - 4/5/2021

4/2/2021 11:12:07 AM Page 25 of 28

Report Summary

Fund Summary

 Payment AmountFund Expense Amount

111 - GENERAL 838.25590,871.29

212 - TRANSPORTATION 0.0070,730.54

213 - CEMETERY 0.00304.74

218 - PUBLIC SAFETY 0.001,520.02

224 - ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT 0.009,697.35

225 - MUTUAL FIRE 0.002,900.00

311 - DEBT SERVICE 0.002,280.00

511 - CAPITAL PROJECTS FUND 0.0013,587.90

621 - ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES 84.3915,070.45

631 - WASTEWATER 12,893.2048,081.53

641 - WATER 8,874.9943,748.05

661 - STORMWATER 690.752,130.78

713 - CASH & INVESTMENT POOL 253,234.17253,234.17

721 - GIS SERVICES 0.0035.71

725 - CENTRAL GARAGE 0.005,280.86

812 - HEALTH INSURANCE 71,914.16115,391.63

348,529.91Grand Total: 1,174,865.02

Account Summary

 Payment AmountAccount Number Account Name Expense Amount

111-21311 SALES TAX PAYABLE 120.44120.44

111-42302-121 PERMITS 0.0030.00

111-51281-142 DISABILITY INSURANCE 717.81717.81

111-52111-111 DEPARTMENT SUPPLIES 0.00415.21

111-52111-112 DEPARTMENT SUPPLIES 0.0064.07

111-52111-113 DEPARTMENT SUPPLIES 0.00300.00

111-52111-114 DEPARTMENT SUPPLIES 0.0041.20

111-52111-141 DEPARTMENT SUPPLIES 0.00323.66

111-52111-142 DEPARTMENT SUPPLIES 0.00100.49

111-52111-151 DEPARTMENT SUPPLIES 0.001,068.62

111-52111-171 DEPARTMENT SUPPLIES 0.00688.14

111-52121-151 JANITORIAL SUPPLIES 0.0089.25

111-52121-171 JANITORIAL SUPPLIES 0.00700.62

111-52163-142 INVESTIGATIVE EXPENSES 0.00181.35

111-52222-151 COLLECTIONS 0.00728.17

111-52223-151 PROGRAMMING 0.00403.18

111-52225-151 SUBSCRIPTIONS 0.001,313.00

111-52311-112 MEMBERSHIPS 0.0030.00

111-52311-114 MEMBERSHIPS 0.00600.00

111-52311-141 MEMBERSHIPS 0.0020.00

111-52411-141 POSTAGE 0.0021.18

111-52411-142 POSTAGE 0.0053.30

111-52511-142 GASOLINE 0.00247.76

111-53111-111 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES 0.0090.57

111-53111-115 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES 0.0090.57

111-53111-116 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES 0.002,516.00

111-53111-121 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES 0.00603.80

111-53111-141 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES 0.00120.76

111-53111-142 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES 0.009,000.55

111-53111-151 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES 0.0012.99

111-53111-171 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES 0.00301.90

111-53111-172 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES 0.0075,000.00

111-53121-142 CONSULTING SERVICES 0.00220.66

111-53211-142 LEGAL FEES 0.00855.27

111-53311-111 AUDIT 0.001,710.00

111-53421-111 BUILDING MAINTENANCE 0.00230.00

111-53421-141 BUILDING MAINTENANCE 0.00181.93

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 4/5/2021 Page 37 / 129



Expense Approval Report   Post Dates: 3/16/2021 - 4/5/2021

4/2/2021 11:12:07 AM Page 26 of 28

Account Summary

 Payment AmountAccount Number Account Name Expense Amount

111-53421-142 BUILDING MAINTENANCE 0.00181.92

111-53421-151 BUILDING MAINTENANCE 0.005,663.21

111-53421-171 BUILDING MAINTENANCE 0.001,311.88

111-53441-142 EQUIPMENT MAINTENAN… 0.00396.41

111-53441-151 EQUIPMENT MAINTENAN… 0.00214.38

111-53441-171 EQUIPMENT MAINTENAN… 0.001,048.04

111-53451-171 VEHICLE MAINTENANCE 0.00228.06

111-53471-171 GROUNDS MAINTENANCE 0.002,792.53

111-53521-111 HEATING FUEL 0.00353.42

111-53521-141 HEATING FUEL 0.00229.23

111-53521-142 HEATING FUEL 0.00318.35

111-53521-151 HEATING FUEL 0.00292.10

111-53521-171 HEATING FUEL 0.00353.24

111-53521-172 HEATING FUEL 0.00196.42

111-53561-111 PHONE & INTERNET 0.00246.52

111-53561-112 PHONE & INTERNET 0.0073.97

111-53561-114 PHONE & INTERNET 0.0037.34

111-53561-115 PHONE & INTERNET 0.0039.52

111-53561-116 PHONE & INTERNET 0.00160.00

111-53561-121 PHONE & INTERNET 0.00147.33

111-53561-141 PHONE & INTERNET 0.00342.26

111-53561-142 PHONE & INTERNET 0.002,507.27

111-53561-151 PHONE & INTERNET 0.00437.65

111-53561-171 PHONE & INTERNET 0.00256.83

111-53561-172 PHONE & INTERNET 0.0031.00

111-53571-141 CELLULAR PHONE 0.00317.14

111-53711-111 SCHOOL & CONFERENCE 0.0085.00

111-53711-141 SCHOOL & CONFERENCE 0.001,426.70

111-53711-142 SCHOOL & CONFERENCE 0.00736.30

111-53751-114 COMMUNITY DEVELOPM… 0.003,245.00

111-53821-171 PROP & EQUIP INSURANCE 0.0066.64

111-54311-171 STRUCTURES 0.0056,693.45

111-54391-171 PATHWAY 0.00411,249.73

212-52111-212 DEPARTMENT SUPPLIES 0.001,463.29

212-52171-212 STREET REPAIR SUPPLIES 0.0017,063.63

212-52411-212 POSTAGE 0.0026.88

212-52521-212 OTHER FUEL 0.0023.93

212-52531-212 OIL & ANTIFREEZE 0.0055.08

212-53111-212 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES 0.00667.83

212-53311-212 AUDIT 0.002,850.00

212-53441-212 EQUIPMENT MAINTENAN… 0.00607.68

212-53451-212 VEHICLE MAINTENANCE 0.001,164.48

212-53521-212 HEATING FUEL 0.001,392.44

212-53561-212 PHONE & INTERNET 0.00431.80

212-54322-212 STREET PROJECTS 0.0022,811.50

212-54411-212 EQUIPMENT 0.0022,172.00

213-52111-213 DEPARTMENT SUPPLIES 0.00114.27

213-52411-213 POSTAGE 0.0038.25

213-53211-213 LEGAL FEES 0.0030.00

213-53441-213 EQUIPMENT MAINTENAN… 0.0046.45

213-53561-213 PHONE & INTERNET 0.0075.77

218-52111-142 DEPARTMENT SUPPLIES 0.00343.53

218-54411-142 EQUIPMENT 0.001,176.49

224-52111-113 DEPARTMENT SUPPLIES 0.0040.00

224-52311-114 MEMBERSHIPS 0.00350.00

224-53311-111 AUDIT 0.002,850.00

224-53561-113 PHONE & INTERNET 0.0074.02

224-59111-114 ECONOMIC DEVELOPME… 0.006,383.33

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 4/5/2021 Page 38 / 129



Expense Approval Report   Post Dates: 3/16/2021 - 4/5/2021

4/2/2021 11:12:07 AM Page 27 of 28

Account Summary

 Payment AmountAccount Number Account Name Expense Amount

225-52111-141 DEPARTMENT SUPPLIES 0.002,900.00

311-53311-111 AUDIT 0.002,280.00

511-54411-171 EQUIPMENT 0.0013,587.90

621-21311 SALES TAX PAYABLE 84.3984.39

621-52111-621 DEPARTMENT SUPPLIES 0.00779.29

621-53111-621 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES 0.002,193.57

621-53193-621 DISPOSAL FEES 0.001,826.78

621-53194-621 POST CLOSURE CARE 0.002,870.00

621-53311-621 AUDIT 0.006,270.00

621-53421-621 BUILDING MAINTENANCE 0.0033.23

621-53441-621 EQUIPMENT MAINTENAN… 0.00177.06

621-53451-621 VEHICLE MAINTENANCE 0.00145.70

621-53521-621 HEATING FUEL 0.00518.59

621-53561-621 PHONE & INTERNET 0.00171.84

631-21311 SALES TAX PAYABLE 12,893.2012,893.20

631-52111-631 DEPARTMENT SUPPLIES 0.00241.01

631-52611-631 CHEMICALS 0.005,379.93

631-53111-631 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES 0.002,281.61

631-53311-631 AUDIT 0.006,270.00

631-53441-631 EQUIPMENT MAINTENAN… 0.004,110.58

631-53531-631 ELECTRIC POWER 0.0015,967.22

631-53561-631 PHONE & INTERNET 0.00163.98

631-53711-631 SCHOOL & CONFERENCE 0.00774.00

641-21311 SALES TAX PAYABLE 8,874.998,874.99

641-52111-641 DEPARTMENT SUPPLIES 0.002,308.67

641-52116-641 METERS 0.003,491.96

641-52117-641 SAMPLES 0.004,376.00

641-52181-641 UNIFORMS & CLOTHING 0.00480.43

641-52411-641 POSTAGE 0.00536.54

641-52611-641 CHEMICALS 0.003,680.50

641-53111-641 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES 0.002,291.44

641-53311-641 AUDIT 0.006,270.00

641-53441-641 EQUIPMENT MAINTENAN… 0.0076.66

641-53461-641 FACILITY REPAIRS 0.003,820.00

641-53521-641 HEATING FUEL 0.00125.38

641-53531-641 ELECTRIC POWER 0.007,229.84

641-53561-641 PHONE & INTERNET 0.00185.64

661-21311 SALES TAX PAYABLE 690.75690.75

661-52111-661 DEPARTMENT SUPPLIES 0.001,097.22

661-52411-661 POSTAGE 0.005.55

661-53111-661 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES 0.00301.90

661-53561-661 PHONE & INTERNET 0.0035.36

713-21512 MEDICARE W/H EE PAYAB… 15,725.0615,725.06

713-21513 FICA W/H EE PAYABLE 57,121.2057,121.20

713-21514 FED W/H EE PAYABLE 49,947.6249,947.62

713-21515 STATE W/H EE PAYABLE 22,303.1422,303.14

713-21517 POL UNION DUES EE PAY 2,028.002,028.00

713-21518 FIRE UNION DUES EE PAY 560.00560.00

713-21523 LIFE INS EE PAYABLE 680.42680.42

713-21524 SMEC EE PAYABLE 312.54312.54

713-21527 WAGE ATTACHMENT EE … 184.43184.43

713-21528 REGULAR RETIRE EE PAY 31,453.5231,453.52

713-21529 DEFERRED COMP EE PAY 4,732.024,732.02

713-21531 RETIRE FIRE EE PAYABLE 17,247.3417,247.34

713-21533 RETIRE POLICE EE PAY 22,996.1222,996.12

713-21534 DIS INC INS EE PAYABLE 742.15742.15

713-21539 CHILD SUPPORT EE PAY 4,206.364,206.36

713-21540 YMCA PAY EE 731.00731.00

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 4/5/2021 Page 39 / 129



Expense Approval Report   Post Dates: 3/16/2021 - 4/5/2021

4/2/2021 11:12:07 AM Page 28 of 28

Account Summary

 Payment AmountAccount Number Account Name Expense Amount

713-21541 HSA EE PAYABLE 21,598.2621,598.26

713-21723 LIFE INS ER PAYABLE 664.99664.99

721-53561-721 PHONE & INTERNET 0.0035.71

725-52111-725 DEPARTMENT SUPPLIES 0.00164.50

725-52181-725 UNIFORMS & CLOTHING 0.0010.80

725-52531-725 OIL & ANTIFREEZE 0.001,383.85

725-53111-725 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES 0.004.56

725-53441-725 EQUIPMENT MAINTENAN… 0.003,448.28

725-53521-725 HEATING FUEL 0.00233.20

725-53561-725 PHONE & INTERNET 0.0035.67

812-53861-112 PREMIUM EXPENSE 0.0043,477.47

812-53862-112 CLAIMS EXPENSE 67,857.6167,857.61

812-53863-112 FLEXIBLE BENFT EXPENSES 4,056.554,056.55

Grand Total: 348,529.911,174,865.02

Project Account Summary

 Payment AmountProject Account Key Expense Amount

**None** 348,529.91687,133.63

2147853111 0.0075,000.00

21852111142 0.00343.53

6002052111 0.001,097.22

6002052411 0.005.55

6002053561 0.0035.36

7000354391 0.00411,249.73

Grand Total: 348,529.911,174,865.02

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 4/5/2021 Page 40 / 129



Account # Contact Service Address Refund Amount

025-2944-02 DON KRUG 2513 W 18TH ST SCOTTSBLUFF NE 69361 5.06

020-5366-05 ADELINA PALOMO 611 W 19TH ST SCOTTSBLUFF NE 69361 16.71

4 21.77

UTILITY REFUNDS 4-5-2021

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 4/5/2021 Page 41 / 129



City of Scottsbluff, Nebraska
Monday, April 5, 2021

Regular Meeting

Item Public Inp1

Council to discuss and consider action on a Community Festival 
Permit for the Downtown Scottsbluff Association at the 18th St. 
Plaza, including vendors, street closure, and noise permit for a 
Cinco de Mayo Celebration on May 5th; 5:00-8:00 p.m.

Staff Contact: Starr Lehl, Economic Development Director

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 4/5/2021 Page 42 / 129



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 4/5/2021 Page 43 / 129



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 4/5/2021 Page 44 / 129



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 4/5/2021 Page 45 / 129



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 4/5/2021 Page 46 / 129



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 4/5/2021 Page 47 / 129



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 4/5/2021 Page 48 / 129



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 4/5/2021 Page 49 / 129



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 4/5/2021 Page 50 / 129



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 4/5/2021 Page 51 / 129



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 4/5/2021 Page 52 / 129



City of Scottsbluff, Nebraska
Monday, April 5, 2021

Regular Meeting

Item Public Inp2

Council to discuss and consider action on a Special Designated 
Liquor License for P.R.E.S., Inc. d/b/a Rosita’s Restaurant to serve 
beer and distilled spirits at the Cinco de Mayo Celebration at the 
Downtown Plaza on May 5th; 5:00-8:00 p.m.

Staff Contact: Kim Wright, City Clerk

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 4/5/2021 Page 53 / 129



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 4/5/2021 Page 54 / 129



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 4/5/2021 Page 55 / 129



City of Scottsbluff, Nebraska
Monday, April 5, 2021

Regular Meeting

Item Public Inp3

Council to discuss and consider action on a Special Designated 
Liquor License for BDS3C, LLC d/b/a Flyover Brewing Company 
to serve beer at the Cinco de Mayo Celebration at the Downtown 
Plaza on May 5th; 4:00-10:00 p.m.

Staff Contact: Kim Wright, City Clerk

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 4/5/2021 Page 56 / 129



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 4/5/2021 Page 57 / 129



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 4/5/2021 Page 58 / 129



City of Scottsbluff, Nebraska
Monday, April 5, 2021

Regular Meeting

Item Public Inp4

Council to discuss & consider action on a Community Festival 
Permit for the Downtown Scottsbluff Assoc. at the 18th St. Plaza, 
including vendors, street closure (July 1st only), and noise permit 
for Bands on Broadway to be held June 24th, July 1st, 8th, 15th, 
22nd, 29th, Aug. 5th, & 12th; 6-9 p.m. 

Minutes: Need updated Certificate of Insurance.

Staff Contact: Starr Lehl, Economic Development Director

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 4/5/2021 Page 59 / 129



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 4/5/2021 Page 60 / 129



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 4/5/2021 Page 61 / 129



City of Scottsbluff, Nebraska
Monday, April 5, 2021

Regular Meeting

Item Public Inp5

Council to discuss and consider action on eight Special Designated 
Liquor Licenses for BDS3C, LLC d/b/a Flyover Brewing Company 
to serve beer at Bands on Broadway at the Downtown Plaza on 
June 24th,  July 1st, 8th, 15th, 22nd, 29th,  Aug. 5th & 12th; 5:00-
10:00 p.m.

Staff Contact: Kim Wright, City Clerk

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 4/5/2021 Page 62 / 129



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 4/5/2021 Page 63 / 129



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 4/5/2021 Page 64 / 129



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 4/5/2021 Page 65 / 129



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 4/5/2021 Page 66 / 129



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 4/5/2021 Page 67 / 129



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 4/5/2021 Page 68 / 129



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 4/5/2021 Page 69 / 129



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 4/5/2021 Page 70 / 129



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 4/5/2021 Page 71 / 129



City of Scottsbluff, Nebraska
Monday, April 5, 2021

Regular Meeting

Item Bids1

Council to discuss and consider action on awarding the bid for 
Parks and Recreation Hail Damage Repair to Schank Roofing in 
the amount of $178,068.69.

Staff Contact: Mark Bohl, Public Works Director

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 4/5/2021 Page 72 / 129



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 4/5/2021 Page 73 / 129



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 4/5/2021 Page 74 / 129



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 4/5/2021 Page 75 / 129



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 4/5/2021 Page 76 / 129



City of Scottsbluff, Nebraska
Monday, April 5, 2021

Regular Meeting

Item Reports1

Council to discuss and consider action on adopting the Owner 
Occupied Rehabilitation Program Guidelines and Reuse Plan and 
authorize the Mayor to sign the documents required for the Grant. 

Staff Contact: Starr Lehl, Economic Development Director

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 4/5/2021 Page 77 / 129



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 4/5/2021 Page 78 / 129



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 4/5/2021 Page 79 / 129



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 4/5/2021 Page 80 / 129



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 4/5/2021 Page 81 / 129



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 4/5/2021 Page 82 / 129



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 4/5/2021 Page 83 / 129



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 4/5/2021 Page 84 / 129



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 4/5/2021 Page 85 / 129



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 4/5/2021 Page 86 / 129



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 4/5/2021 Page 87 / 129



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 4/5/2021 Page 88 / 129



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 4/5/2021 Page 89 / 129



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 4/5/2021 Page 90 / 129



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 4/5/2021 Page 91 / 129



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 4/5/2021 Page 92 / 129



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 4/5/2021 Page 93 / 129



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 4/5/2021 Page 94 / 129



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 4/5/2021 Page 95 / 129



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 4/5/2021 Page 96 / 129



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 4/5/2021 Page 97 / 129



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 4/5/2021 Page 98 / 129



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 4/5/2021 Page 99 / 129



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 4/5/2021 Page 100 / 129



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 4/5/2021 Page 101 / 129



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 4/5/2021 Page 102 / 129



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 4/5/2021 Page 103 / 129



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 4/5/2021 Page 104 / 129



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 4/5/2021 Page 105 / 129



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 4/5/2021 Page 106 / 129



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 4/5/2021 Page 107 / 129



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 4/5/2021 Page 108 / 129



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 4/5/2021 Page 109 / 129



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 4/5/2021 Page 110 / 129



City of Scottsbluff, Nebraska
Monday, April 5, 2021

Regular Meeting

Item Reports2

Council to acknowledge the 18th Street Plaza CCCFF grant award,  
authorize the Mayor to sign the Contract and discuss and consider 
action on the request from the Business Improvement District 
Board to fund the remaining $25,000 needed to have engineer 
plans created.

Staff Contact: Jordan Diedrich, Deputy Public Works Director

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 4/5/2021 Page 111 / 129



Rev: 11/15/12 City Clerk 

A g e n d a   S t a t e m e n t 
Item No. 

 
For Meeting of:  April 5, 2021   

 

AGENDA TITLE:  18th Street Plaza CCCFF Grant award & additional funding request 

 

SUBMITTED BY DEPARTMENT/ORGANIZATION:  Business Improvement District Board  
 

 

PRESENTATION BY:   Business Improvement District Board 
 

 

SUMMARY EXPLANATION:  For the past couple of years, the BID has spent a considerable amount of time 
discussing and considering the best possible layout for this space. The Plaza has come a long way in recent 
years from having buildings and a street removed, to electricity, concrete and grass being installed. With the 
current improvements, organizations like NEXT Young Professionals and the Downtown Scottsbluff Association 
have been able to host very successful events with large crowds.  
The Business Improvement District has had many design plans created and we feel it is time to take the next 
step by having engineer plans drafted to get us closer to completion. In order to do this, we worked with city 
staff and PADD to apply for a CCCFF planning grant for the amount of $15,000. We were notified on March 15, 
2021 that we have been awarded the grant. (see attached letter from BID) 
 

 

BOARD/COMMISSION RECOMMENDATION: Business Improvement District Board would like to request city 
funding for the remaining $25,000 needed to have engineer plans created. 

 

 

STAFF RECOMMENDATION:   

 

 
     

 

EXHIBITS  
Resolution  Ordinance  Contract    Minutes   Plan/Map  
 
Other (specify): Grant award and additional funding request letter 
                          

NOTIFICATION LIST:  Yes      No    Further Instructions  
   
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

APPROVAL FOR SUBMITTAL:       
                              City Manager 

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 4/5/2021 Page 112 / 129



CCCFF 21-03-086—Scottsbluff—Page 1 of 9 

STATE OF NEBRASKA DEPARTMENT OF ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT 
CIVIC AND COMMUNITY CENTER FINANCING FUND 

ASSISTANCE AWARD CONTRACT NO. 21-03-086 
 
 
This contract is entered into between the State of Nebraska Department of Economic 
Development ("Department") and the City of Scottsbluff, Nebraska ("Recipient") upon the 
date of signature by both parties. 
 
RECITALS: 
 
A. The Nebraska Civic and Community Center Financing Act (“Act”), found in Neb. Rev. 
Stat. §13-2701 through §13-2710, was enacted to support the development of civic, 
community, and recreation centers throughout Nebraska that foster the maintenance or 
growth of communities. To provide funding for these development activities, the Act created 
the Civic and Community Center Financing Fund (“Fund”) and directed the Department to 
award and administer grants of funds (“Act Funds”) to eligible recipients. The requirements 
of the Act are incorporated herein by this reference. 
 
B. The Recipient has submitted an application and all of the necessary 
supplementary materials (collectively, the “Application”). The Application sets forth a 
project involving a Downtown Plaza for Scottsbluff, Nebraska (“Project”), which is an 
activity that is eligible for assistance under the Act. The Application is incorporated herein 
by this reference. 
 
C. The Project was conditionally approved by the Department in accordance with the 
Act, and Act Funds were subsequently appropriated by the Nebraska Legislature for use 
on the Project. Because Act Funds were appropriated by the Legislature, the grant of 
assistance to the Recipient is considered finally approved, and this grant agreement is 
intended to govern the Department’s administration of Act Funds disbursed to the 
Recipient for the Project. 
 
AGREEMENT: 
 
Premised on the Recitals above and in consideration of the mutual promises and 
understandings of the parties set forth below, the parties agree as follows: 
 
PART I: TERMS AND CONDITIONS. 
 
§1.01 Amount and Initial Disbursement of Act Funds; Matching Funds. 
 
The Department will disburse Act Funds to the Recipient for the Project in a total amount 
not to exceed the lesser of:  Fifteen Thousand Dollars ($15,000.00) or fifty percent (50%) 
of the actual cost of the Project. 
 

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 4/5/2021 Page 113 / 129



CCCFF 21-03-086—Scottsbluff—Page 2 of 9 

The Department will disburse fifty percent (50%) of the award of Act Funds for the Project 
to the Recipient after the Department receives a fully executed grant agreement. The 
remaining fifty percent (50%) of the award of Act Funds will be disbursed as reimbursement 
for costs incurred in completing the Project. 
 
Matching funds from local sources (as required by the Act) must be contributed to the 
Project prior to disbursement of Act Funds. The matching funds must be at least equal to 
the amount of Act Funds requested and at least fifty percent (50%) must be in cash. 
 
§1.02 Contract Term. 
 
The term of this contract will be from March 12, 2021 to March 11, 2023 (“Contract Term”). 
All of the Recipient’s performance obligations under this contract must be completed 
within the Contract Term. 
 
§1.03 Use of Act Funds. 
 
The Act Funds must be used solely for the purposes set forth in the Application and as 
allowed and restricted by the Act and this agreement. Some specific restrictions which 
are applicable to the Project include, but are not limited to, the following: 

(a) Act Funds may be used for the planning, construction, renovation, or expansion of 
the Project, but Act Funds may not be used for programming, marketing, 
advertising, and related activities.  

(b) The Project is required to be physically located within the Recipient’s municipal 
boundaries. 

(c) If the Project involves a civic, community, or recreation center, the Recipient must 
own and operate the Project facility for at least five (5) years after the start of the 
Contract Term. It is permissible for the Recipient to operate the Project facility 
through the use of agents, public or private. 

(d) If the Project involves a historic building that is owned by a nonprofit organization, 
the Recipient must enter into a contractual relationship with the nonprofit 
organization. A copy of the contract between the nonprofit organization and the 
Recipient must be provided to and approved by the Department prior to 
disbursement of any Act Funds. 

 
§1.04 Disbursement of Act Funds; 50% Reserve/Escrow Until Project Completed. 
 
Disbursements of Act Funds will be made to the Recipient in the form and manner 
prescribed by the Department if such disbursements are determined to be in conformance 
with the requirements of the Act. 
 
In order to receive disbursements, the Recipient must submit the State of Nebraska ACH 
Enrollment Form to the Department. For disbursements after the initial fifty percent (50%), 
the Recipient must provide, upon request by the Department, documentation 

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 4/5/2021 Page 114 / 129



CCCFF 21-03-086—Scottsbluff—Page 3 of 9 

substantiating the expenditure of Project costs and the use of adequate local matching 
funds for the requested disbursement. 
 
Disbursements will be made by electronic deposit to the account designated by the 
Recipient on the State of Nebraska ACH Enrollment Form and in accordance with the 
requirements of this contract. 
 
No more than fifty percent (50%) of the total Act Funds will be disbursed to the Recipient 
prior to the Department receiving a certification of the commitment and expenditure of the 
required minimum match or an amount of local sources equaling the total grant award. 
Upon a determination that Project costs have been properly documented by the Recipient 
and the minimum level of matching funds have been committed, the Department will 
disburse the remainder of the Act Funds. 
 
§1.05 Final Planning Products. 
 
Prior to closeout of the Project, the Recipient must submit the resulting final planning 
product electronically. 
 
§1.06 Incorporation of RECITALS. 
 
All provisions of the RECITALS are incorporated as agreed provisions of the contract. 
 
PART II: [RESERVED]. 
 
PART III: [RESERVED]. 
 
PART IV: OTHER CONTRACTUAL CONDITIONS. 
 
§4.01 Designation of Officials to Execute Contract and Amendments. 
 
The Director of the Department or their designee is the official authorized to execute this 
contract and any amendments to this contract on behalf of the Department. 
 
The Chief Elected Official of the Recipient or their designee is the official authorized to 
execute this contract and any amendments to this contract on behalf of the Recipient. 
 
Either party may request amendments to this contract; however, amendments will not be 
effective until mutually agreed to in writing by both parties. 
 
§4.02 Project Outcome/Impact Performance Reports Required. 
 
To assist the Department in obtaining information on the outcome/impact of grant funded 
projects, the Recipient must prepare and submit performance reports on the Project. All 
performance reports must be submitted in the form and manner specified by the 
Department. 

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 4/5/2021 Page 115 / 129



CCCFF 21-03-086—Scottsbluff—Page 4 of 9 

Performance reports are due every six (6) months during the Contract Term and must 
include a narrative of the progress, Project expenditures to-date, data reflecting the 
current status of the Project, any perceived changes to the budget for the Project, and 
any other information the Department may request. 
 
The Recipient may also be required to submit interim performance reports upon request. 
These reports will be subject to reasonable requirements and due dates as determined 
by the Department. 
 
A final performance report must be submitted to the Department no later than thirty (30) 
days prior to the end of the Contract Term. The report must include a final narrative on 
the outcome of the Project, including information on what was and was not successful in 
completing the Project as described in the Application, and any other Project information 
that may be requested by the Department. The Department may withhold up to ten 
percent (10%) of the Act Funds awarded under this contract until the Department receives 
and approves the final performance report. 
 
All performance reports must be submitted to the Department via mail to the CCCFF 
Coordinator, Nebraska Department of Economic Development, 301 Centennial Mall 
South, PO Box 94666, Lincoln, NE 68509; via email to jenny.mason@nebraska.gov; or 
via other means designated by the Department. 
 
Failure to provide required performance reports by the required due dates may result in 
the Department declaring the Recipient to be in substantial breach of this contract. If that 
happens, the Department may immediately terminate this contract, in whole or in part, 
and/or require repayment of any or all Act Funds disbursed to the Recipient. 
 
§4.03 Accounting for Act Funds; Record Access. 
 
The Recipient must account for Act Funds in a manner consistent with generally accepted 
accounting principles. All expenditures of Act Funds by the Recipient must be for 
obligations incurred in furtherance of the Project and must be supported by 
documentation evidencing the necessity for such expenditures. The Recipient must keep 
such records as the Department may require for compliance with the Act. 
 
The Department and any other duly authorized official of the State of Nebraska must have 
full access to and the right to examine, audit, excerpt, or transcribe any of the Recipient’s 
records pertaining to this contract. The records must be retained for at least three (3) 
years after termination of this agreement. 
 
§4.04 Compliance with State and Act Regulations and Performance Monitoring. 
 
The Recipient must comply with all applicable state law, Act regulations, and any 
reasonably equivalent procedures and requirements that the Department may prescribe. 
In particular, the Recipient agrees to establish internal controls in order to provide the 
Department with reasonable assurance that it is carrying out the Project in compliance 

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 4/5/2021 Page 116 / 129



CCCFF 21-03-086—Scottsbluff—Page 5 of 9 

with state statutes, regulations, and the terms and conditions of this contract. The 
Department may conduct performance review monitoring visitations to determine 
compliance with this contract. 
 
§4.05 Early Termination; Termination by Mutual Agreement. 
 
The Department may terminate this contract for any reason upon sixty (60) days written 
notice to the Recipient. 
 
This contract may also be terminated, in whole or in part, prior to the completion of Project 
activities when both parties agree that continuation is not feasible or would not produce 
beneficial results commensurate with the further expenditure of funds. In the event of 
mutual termination, the parties must agree on the termination conditions, including the 
effective date and the portion to be terminated. 
 
The Recipient must not incur new obligations for the terminated portion after the effective 
date and must cancel as many outstanding obligations as possible. The Department will 
make funds available to the Recipient for allowable expenses incurred before the effective 
date of termination. 
 
§4.06 Termination Due to Loss of Funds. 
 
This contract may terminate, in full or in part, in the event the Department suffers a loss of 
funding which permits it to fund the Recipient. In such an event, the Department will provide 
the Recipient written notice setting forth the effective date of full or partial termination. 
 
§4.07 Termination for Cause. 
 
In the event: 

(a) the terms of this contract have not been nor are anticipated to be fulfilled; 
(b) the Department determines the Application contained material omissions, errors, 

or misrepresentations; or 
(c) the Department determines Act Funds have been used for purposes other than 

eligible Project activities or in a manner contrary to the requirements of the Act. 
 
Then, the Department may revoke the grant and terminate this contract, seek repayment 
of Act Funds paid to the Recipient, or both. Payments made to the Recipient or recoveries 
by the Department will be in accordance with the legal rights of the parties. 
 
§4.08 Force Majeure. 
 
Neither party shall be liable for any costs or damages resulting from its inability to perform 
any of its obligations under the contract due to a natural disaster or other similar event 
outside the control and not the fault of the affected party (“Force Majeure Event”). A Force 

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 4/5/2021 Page 117 / 129



CCCFF 21-03-086—Scottsbluff—Page 6 of 9 

Majeure Event shall not constitute a breach of the contract. The party so affected shall 
immediately give notice to the other party of the Force Majeure Event. 
 
The Department may grant relief from performance of the contract if the Recipient is 
prevented from performance by a Force Majeure Event. The burden of proof for the need 
for such relief shall rest upon the Recipient. To obtain release based on a Force Majeure 
Event, the Recipient shall file a written request for such relief with the Department. 
 
Labor disputes with the impacted party’s own employees will not be considered a Force 
Majeure Event and will not suspend performance requirements under the contract. 
 
§4.09 Notice. 
 
Except as otherwise expressly specified herein, all notices, requests, or other 
communications shall be in writing and shall be deemed to have been given if delivered 
personally or mailed by U.S. Mail, postage prepaid and return receipt requested, to the 
parties at their respective addresses set forth in the Application, in this contract, or at such 
other addresses as may be specified in writing by either of the parties. All notices, 
requests, or communications shall be deemed effective upon personal delivery or four (4) 
calendar days following deposit in the mail. 
 
§4.10 Waivers in Writing; Severability; Assignment of Interest. 
 
No conditions or provisions of this contract will be waived unless approved by the 
Department in writing. 
 
If any provision of this contract or its application to any person or circumstances is held 
invalid by any court of competent jurisdiction, the invalidity will not affect other provisions 
of this contract. 
 
The Recipient may not assign or transfer any interest in this contract to any other party 
without the written consent of the Department. 
 
§4.11 Relationship of the Parties. 
 
Nothing in this contract should be construed in any manner as creating or establishing the 
relationship of partners between the parties, nor shall either party have the right, power, or 
authority to create any obligations or duty, express or implied, on behalf of the other party. 
Any and all claims on behalf of any person arising out of employment or alleged employment 
(including, but not limited to, claims of discrimination) against the Recipient, its officers, or 
its agents will in no way be the responsibility of the Department. 
 
 
 
 
 

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 4/5/2021 Page 118 / 129



CCCFF 21-03-086—Scottsbluff—Page 7 of 9 

§4.12 Applicability to Subrecipients and Contractors. 
 
All provisions of this contract will be made binding on any subrecipient or contractor of 
the Recipient, and the Recipient will, nonetheless, remain fully obligated under the 
provisions of this contract. 
 
Any such subrecipient or contractor of the Recipient must be authorized to transact 
business in the State of Nebraska. All subrecipients and contractors are expected to 
comply with all Nebraska Secretary of State and Department of Revenue registration 
requirements, including any registration requirements pertaining to types of business 
entities (e.g. sole proprietorship, partnership, foreign/domestic limited liability company, 
association, or foreign/domestic corporation). Construction contractors are expected to 
meet all applicable requirements of the Nebraska Contractor Registration Act and provide 
a current, valid certificate of registration to the Recipient for its records. 
 
§4.13 State of Nebraska Non-Liability/Hold Harmless. 
 
The Recipient must hold the State of Nebraska and the Department harmless from any 
and all claims, demands, and actions based upon or arising out of any services performed 
by the Recipient or by their officials, officers, employees, agents, or associates under this 
contract. 
 
§4.14 Authorization of Project Publicity and Information Sharing. 
 
Prior to announcing or referring to the Project or Project activities in news releases, press 
conferences, or other media, the Recipient must inform the Department and, if requested, 
include an acknowledgement or reference to the funding made available for the Project.  
 
The Recipient agrees to allow the Department to issue news releases and otherwise 
share information and/or make announcements about the Project. The Department is not 
required to obtain any approval, written or otherwise, from the Recipient prior to releasing 
information about the Project. 
 
§4.15 Verification of Work Eligibility Status for New Employees. 
 
The Recipient is required and hereby agrees to use a federal immigration verification system 
to determine the work eligibility status of new employees physically performing services 
within the State of Nebraska. 
 
In this context, "new employees" means employees hired on or after the effective date of 
this contract. A "federal immigration verification system" means the electronic verification of 
the work authorization program authorized by the Illegal Immigration Reform and Immigrant 
Responsibility Act of 1996 (8 U.S.C. 1324a), known as the E-Verify Program, or an 
equivalent federal program designated by the United States Department of Homeland 
Security or other federal agency authorized to verify the work eligibility status of a newly 
hired employee. 

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 4/5/2021 Page 119 / 129



CCCFF 21-03-086—Scottsbluff—Page 8 of 9 

This contractual obligation to verify work eligibility status for new employees physically 
performing services within the State of Nebraska also applies to any and all subcontractors 
utilized by the Recipient in performing this contract. The Recipient will be responsible to the 
Department for enforcing this requirement with its subcontractors. A failure by the Recipient 
to adhere to these requirements is a violation of the statutory requirements in Neb. Rev. 
Stat. §4-114 and, as such, will be deemed a substantial breach of this contract which could 
result in the Department declaring the Recipient to be in default on the contract. 
 
§4.16 Drug Free Workplace Policy. 
 
The Recipient acknowledges the State of Nebraska requires a Drug Free Workplace Policy 
on the part of the Recipient as a term and condition of contracting with the Department. 
 
§4.17 Civil Rights Law and Equal Opportunity Employment. 
 
The Recipient must comply with all applicable local, state, and federal statutes and 
regulations regarding civil rights law and equal opportunity employment. The Recipient 
shall not discriminate against any employee or applicant for employment with respect to 
the employee’s or applicant’s hire, tenure, terms, conditions, or privileges of employment 
because of his or her race, color, religion, sex, disability, or national origin. 
 
§4.18 Americans with Disabilities Act (ADA). 
 
The Recipient must comply with all provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act (ADA) 
with respect to hiring, training, and employment practices including the reasonable 
accommodation of persons with disabilities in hiring, training, and employment practices 
and in assuring access by persons with disabilities to facilities and services provided by the 
Recipient to the general public. 
 
§4.19 Governing Law; Binding Effect; Counterparts; Entire Agreement. 
 
This agreement shall be governed by, construed according to the laws and regulations of, 
and subject to the jurisdiction of the State of Nebraska. 
 
This agreement will be binding upon and will inure to the benefit of the successors, assigns, 
and legal representatives of the parties. 
 
This agreement or any amendment of this agreement may be signed in any number of 
counterparts; each of which will be considered an original, and all of which taken together 
will constitute one agreement or amendment, as the case may be. 
 
This instrument, any attachments, and those items incorporated by reference contain the 
entire agreement between the parties.

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 4/5/2021 Page 120 / 129



CCCFF 21-03-086—Scottsbluff—Page 9 of 9 

 
ACCEPTANCE PROVISIONS. 
 
The parties acknowledge they have read and understand this contract, they agree to its 
provisions, and that it will be effective on the date when both parties have signed. 
 
NEBRASKA DEPARTMENT OF 
ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT 
 
 
By:______________________________ 
(Director or Designee) 
 
_________________________________ 
(Typed or Printed Name/Title) 
 
_________________________________ 
(Date) 

RECIPIENT→ City of Scottsbluff, 
Nebraska 
 
 
By:______________________________ 
(Authorized Official) 
 
_________________________________ 
(Typed or Printed Name/Title) 
 
_________________________________ 
(Date) 

 

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 4/5/2021 Page 121 / 129



 
 
 

 
www.scottsbluff.org                     2525 Circle Drive Scottsbluff, NE 69361                                (308) 632-4136 

 
 

March 17, 2021  

Scottsbluff City Council  
2525 Circle Drive  
Scottsbluff, NE 69361  

Dear Council Members,  

On behalf of the Business Improvement District (BID) board, we would like to see the 18th Street Plaza 
project completed.  As business and property owners in the downtown, we believe that the downtown 
revitalization efforts have greatly enhanced the business district; however, there is still work to be done.   
There continues to be vacant buildings throughout the downtown, and we are still lacking a fully 
completed gathering space for large-scale events, which we believe will be vital for attracting activity to 
the area.  

In the past couple of years, the BID has spent a considerable amount of time discussing and considering 
the best possible layout for this space. The Plaza has come a long way in recent years from having 
buildings and a street removed, to electricity, concrete and grass being installed. With the current 
improvements, organizations like NEXT Young Professionals and the Downtown Scottsbluff Association 
have been able to host very successful events with large crowds. 

The Business Improvement District has had many design plans created and we feel it is time to take the 
next step by having engineer plans drafted to get us closer to completion. In order to do this, we worked 
with city staff and PADD to apply for a CCCFF planning grant for the amount of $15,000. We were 
notified on March 15, 2021 that we have been awarded the grant and would like to request city funding 
for the remaining $25,000 needed to have engineer plans created. 

The BID would like to thank the City Council for their continued interest in the downtown revitalization 
efforts. If funding is approved to have the engineer plans created, work will start on fundraising and 
applying for a CCCFF construction grant to help this project come to fruition. If successful, the CCCFF 
construction grant would match up to half of the estimated $500,000 construction costs. This project is 
extremely important to downtown business owners and the community as a whole, and we are very 
excited to see it move forward.  

Sincerely,  

Business Improvement District Board 

 

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 4/5/2021 Page 122 / 129

http://www.scottsbluff.org/


Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 4/5/2021 Page 123 / 129



City of Scottsbluff, Nebraska
Monday, April 5, 2021

Regular Meeting

Item Reports3

Council to receive a project update from 23 Club.

Staff Contact: Dustin Rief, City Manager

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 4/5/2021 Page 124 / 129



Base bid package with Paul Reed Construction 1,074,969

(additional base bid expenses paid for by 23Club)

concrete costs 79,145 Ongoing throughout project

additional fencing for NW field 15,745 contract in place Van Pelt Fencing

relocating and replacing transfomer 22,658 Paid NPPD

Safety Pads for block wall on backstops 10,000 still awaiting estimate

Add pull boxes for future field lighting 14,355 contract in place to Snell's

Sponsor signage & PA system 20,000

Granite slab, granite benches & signage for donors 32,400 Contract in place with Herstead

booster pump and concrete pad for irrigation system

contract in place with Scottsbluff 

Landscaping
Additional expense to Schnells for PA system conduit, 

outlet on Pacific field

Material expenses for tile in bathrooms, shelving in 

storage room and building to house booster pump and 

irrigation control box

tree removal on outfield of babe ruth field 1,050 Paid: Tree Monkeys

Total - additional base bid expenses paid for by 23Club 195,353

Total Cost of Base Bid package 1,270,322

Alternate Scheduled items based on available funding 

( Paid for by 23Club)

#1 - Irrigation Upgrades - main lines, valves, installing 

booster pump 65,232

Contract is in place with SBL and work 

has started

#2 - Rough/Fine Field grading - field drainage, making SE 

& SW fields dirt infields for multi-use, clay/diamond pro 

resurfacing on all fields, new bases/plates, base anchors

128,707

PRC will do rough grading for $8391. Mid-

America Golf is under contract to 

complete fine field resurfacing on 

Pacific, American & National for 

additional $120K

#3 - Batting Cage Complex 100,364 Under contract to PRC

#4 - Storage Building 15,624 Under contract to PRC

#5 - Playground complex 42,450 Under contract to PRC

#6 - Lanscaping  (in between fields) - trees, sod, adding 

irrigation zones (engineering est.) 40,000
awaiting estimates and donations

#7 - Parking lot improvement - grading, adding gravel, 

parking blocks, adding lighting (engineering est.) 60,000

awaiting estimate and SBPS partnership

Total cost of 7 alternates 452,377

In- Kind Donations not included in above costs 227,800

Total cost of base bid and 7 altenates 1,950,499

LED Field Lighting (bid from Musco Lighting) 510,000

Total 510,000

Phase 1 Costs

Phase 2 Costs

Payments of $140K and the $60 SB CO 

Tourism grant have been pd to city

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 4/5/2021 Page 125 / 129



Total for Completed Project 2,460,499

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 4/5/2021 Page 126 / 129



City of Scottsbluff 800,000 Collected in place Oct 1, 2020

First State Bank 100,000 Collected

Platte Valley Bank 100,000 In Process $50K collected, $25K in 2022, $25K in 2023

Westco 100,000 In process $50K collected, $50K in Oct '21

Robert B. Daugherty Foundation 100,000 In Process Check cut once project complete

CCCFF grant 74,000 In Process Reimbursement grant with city

Scotts Bluff County Tourism grant 60,000 Collected

Hirschfeld Family Foundation 50,000 Collected

Panhandle Partnership - Greater Good Fund grant 50,000 Collected

Oregon Trail Community Foundation grant 40,000 Collected

Selzer Kelley Family 25,000 Collected

Quivey Bay State Foundation grant 15,000 Collected

Pepsi-Cola of Western Nebraska 12,000 Collected

Webb Ortho/Eye Care 10,000 Collected

Team Auto 10,000 Collected

Runza 10,000 In Process $5k collected, $2500 Jan '22, $2500 Jan '23

Jim & Jolene Webb 5,555 Collected

Kelley Bean 5,000 Collected

Jim & Helen Reinhardt 5,000 Collected

Ideal Linen - Readon-Mohr Foundation 5,000 Committed

Platte Valley Dental Group 5,000 Collected

Phil Kelly Charitable Fund 2,500 Collected

Dan Windhorst 2,500 Committed

Michael Cook 2,500 Collected

Regional West 2,000 Collected

Fred Lockwood 1,500 Collected

Aulick Industries 1,000 Collected

West Plains LLC 500 Collected

Douglas, Kelly, Ostdiek Law Firm 500 Collected

Geoff & Jina Nemnich 500 Collected

Greg's Auto Body and Paint 500 Collected

Verminator Predator Calls 500 Collected

First National Bank Omaha 500 Collected

Doug & Marlene Correll 500 Collected

Bob & Vickie Nemnich 500 Collected

Spectrum Photo 500 Collected

R.D. Luehrs DVM & Family 500 Collected

Western States Bank 250 Collected

Project Cash Donations as of 4/1/2021

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 4/5/2021 Page 127 / 129



Action Communications 250 Collected

Spec & Doris West 100 Collected

Total 1,599,155

B&C Steel 169,000 donated buildings

Arby's QVM LLC 10,000 donated building materials

Kindvall Construction 15,000 building erection discount

Van Pelt Fencing 5,000 fencing discount

Thompson Glass 1,500 concession stand window glass

Bentley Welding Inc. 5,000 metal signage & display case

 Felix Construction Labor Donation

Herstead Monument Company 4,800 granite discount

Baker & Associates 10,000 engineering work donated

Creol 7,500 Concrete Discount

Total 227,800

In-Kind Donations as of 4/1/2021 -(figured into project costs)

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 4/5/2021 Page 128 / 129



3332

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 4/5/2021 Page 129 / 129


